
 
 

Request for Proposal Notice 
for Depository Services by 

San Elizario Independent School District 
PO Box 920 (mailing) 1050 Chicken Ranch Road (physical) San Elizario, Texas, 79849 
 
 
San Elizario Independent School District is soliciting proposals from banks to serve as a 
depository to assist with the banking functions for funds of the district. 
 
Introduction 
In accordance with the Texas Education Code (TEC), Chapter 45, Subchapter G, School District 
Depositories, the Board of Trustees of the district will select a depository through soliciting 
proposals for a depository services contract for a term of two years beginning July 1, 2025 and 
ending June 30, 2027 or until a successor depository is selected, qualified, and agrees to a 
depository agreement based on either fees or compensating balances.  
 
The district and the depository may agree to extend this contract for two additional two-year 
terms in accordance with the TEC, §45.205. This section requires that the contract and any 
extension of this contract coincide with the district’s fiscal year. If the district changes its fiscal 
year, the term of the contract may be shortened or extended no more than one year by mutual 
agreement to coincide, provided that this contract remains in effect until its successor is selected 
and has been qualified. If the parties cannot agree, the district has the option to change the term 
of this contract. 
 
The legal provisions providing for naming a depository of the district are set forth in the TEC, 
Subchapter G, School District Depositories, §§45.201 through 45.209. Investments by the district 
are governed by the Texas Government Code (TGC), Chapter 2256, Public Funds Investment. 
Securities pledged as collateral to secure district deposits are governed by the TGC, Chapter 
2257, Collateral for Public Funds. 
 
Bank Questions  
There will not be a preproposal conference. Questions regarding this proposal request, or the 
services requested, will be accepted in written or email form only, at the address above or at  
eperez@seisd.net and a carbon copy to ntinoco@seisd.net on or before 4:00 pm on April 11, 
2025. Responses to all questions submitted will be communicated in writing or by email to all 
known interested banks by 4:00 pm on April 18, 2025 and will be posted on our website via an 
addendum at the following link:  
https://www.seisd.net/departments/finance/contract-opportunities  
 
Proposal Submission  
To be eligible for consideration under this request, the bank must submit three complete paper 
copies of each proposal and one electronic copy (cd or flash drive) by 2:00 pm on April 24, 2025  
to the address below. The district will not accept proposals received after that time. Late 
submissions to the district address will be returned unopened. 
 
The proposal must be submitted in a sealed envelope or packet marked “RFP#25-1166 for 
Depository Services.” An accompanying transmittal letter must be signed by a person authorized 
to bind the institution, state that the proposal is valid for 180 days from the submission date and 
give full contact information regarding the proposal. 
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The proposals must be delivered by US mail, express mail, or in person to: 
San Elizario Independent School District     
Attn: Nancy Tinoco – Purchasing Specialist 
PO Box 920 (for mailing)     
1050 Chicken Ranch Rd (for hand delivery) 
San Elizario, Texas 79849 

 
All questions in the attached uniform proposal blank should be answered and provided to the 
district as the bank’s proposal. 
 
The bank must attach a cashier's check in the sum of $500 payable to the district. If any portion 
of this contract is awarded to the bank, the check will be returned to the bank. If the bank fails 
to execute the contract in a reasonable time, the district will cash the check as liquidated 
damages. If the proposal is not accepted, the check will be returned to the bank immediately 
after contract award. 
 
The district is also providing this proposal request electronically and can be accessed at the 
following link: https://www.seisd.net/departments/finance/contract-opportunities   
 
The fee schedule, Attachment A, is in Excel format. The bank must submit the proposal in both 
paper and electronic form. The schedule in Excel format can be accessed at the following link:  
https://www.seisd.net/departments/finance/contract-opportunities  
 
Evaluation Process 
The district will use the following criteria to evaluate the proposal and award the contract: 

50 % - Cost of services (charges for keeping district accounts, records, and reports and 
for furnishing checks)  

5 % -  Additional services offered (purchasing card, payroll card, lease rate, other) 
 5 % -  Funds availability schedule 
 5 % -  Automated services offered 

10 % -  Ability of the bank to provide the necessary services and perform the duties as 
depository. Experience in providing depository services to similar accounts 
(strength of project team) 

 10 % -  Collateralization policy and type of third-party institution holding collateral 
 5 % -  Fraud prevention and notification policy 
 5% -     Interest rates offered on time deposits 
 5 % -  Other — Specify: Location(s) and Hours of Operation 
 100%-  Total 
 
The district reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to accept the proposal the district 
considers most advantageous. If any portion or provision of this proposal and any contract 
between the depository and district entered into is invalid, the remainder, at the option of the 
district, must remain in full force and effect and not be affected. Acceptance of a proposal will be 
based on the total package of services offered by the bank. 
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Legislative Change 
Changes in the law that may be enacted by the Texas Legislature, in session, could alter the 
scope of requirements as stated in this document. The proposal should conform to all statutes in 
effect at the time of proposal opening. 
 
Schedule for Selection Process 
The district will make every effort to adhere to the following schedule: 
 
4-2-25   Release of Request for Proposal (RFP) 
4-11-25  Deadline for questions concerning the RFP or services requested 
4-18-25  Responses given to any questions provided to all known interested banks 
4-24-25  Deadline for proposal submission  
5-14-25  District Board award of contract 
7-1-25   Contract commencement 
 
Other Requirements 
The following requirements must be met: 

1. The bank selected as the depository will notify the district in writing within 10 days of 
any changes in federal or state regulations or laws that would affect the depository 
agreement. 

2. The depository's records relating to the district's accounts must be open to review by the 
district, its independent auditors, and the Texas Education Agency. 

3. The district reserves the right to pay for depository services by targeted balances or by 
fees. 

4. The district reserves the right to exclude direct payroll deposit service from the 
depository contract if the bank does not offer direct payroll deposit service. 

 
District Rights  
The district reserves the right to: 

- waive any defect, irregularity, or informality in the proposal or proposal procedures; 
- reject any and all proposals; 
- accept any proposal or portion thereof most advantageous to the district; 
- request additional information or require a meeting with bank representatives for 

clarification; 
- cancel, revise, or reissue this request for proposal or any portions of it,  
- negotiate any conditions; 
- retain all other provisions even if any provision of the proposal is determined invalid; 
- modify deadlines; and 
- select any proposal considered to be in its best interest as determined by the district.  
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Proposal Form 

for Depository Services  
by San Elizario Independent School District 

RFP#25-1166  

Definitions and Instructions 
In this document, the terms “you” and “your” refer to the depository bank, and “we,” “our,” and 
“us” refer to the district named above. 

You must answer all questions in this form and provide it to us as your proposal. 

We have the right to reject any proposal. If any part of this proposal or any contract entered 
into between you and us is invalid, the remainder, at our option, remains in force and is not 
affected. 

Bank Compensation 
Do we have the option to pay for your services by targeted balances or by fees? Please 
describe any differences in related costs to us with either option. If we choose one option for 
the life of the contract, is there a difference in service fees? 

Compensation Based on a Targeted Balance 
We may choose to pay for your services by maintaining a targeted amount of our funds in the 
depository. We will maintain balances in the checking accounts to compensate you in full or 
in part for services provided. You must provide a monthly account analysis that reflects the 
earnings credited for these balances. 

You may invest any excess collected balance daily as directed by us in an overnight 
investment that we approve, an interest bearing account, or a money market mutual fund 
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Please list below the 
overnight investment and any index upon which the rate will be based. 

The rate history at your bank for the months beginning 1/2024 and ending 12/2024 was: 

 Earnings Credit Rate (ECR) 
 Interest Bearing Accounts 
 Money Market Accounts 
 Sweep Accounts 

Please use Attachment A to complete this section.  

If any of these rates is based on an index rate (such as the T-Bill auction rate), stipulate how 
you will use the index to calculate the rate. 

Compensation Based on Fees 
We may choose to pay for your services on a straight fee basis in which we will not maintain 
a targeted balance. You will assess fees, and we will pay them in accordance with your 
proposed fees as listed on Attachment A, Volumes for Pricing Transactions.  
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District Investments 
We reserve the right to purchase, sell, and invest our funds and funds under our control, 
including bond funds, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2256, Public 
Funds Investment Act, and in compliance with our investment policy, a copy of which is 
attached as Attachment C  

We may choose to invest in time deposits at the depository, but all investments including 
certificates of deposit are bid competitively at the time of purchase. 

Collateral 
You must provide either corporate surety bonds or pledged securities in accordance with the 
Texas Education Code (TEC), §45.208. Please specify which method you will use as 
collateral for our funds. 

Collateral Conditions 
You must provide collateral equal to 110 percent of all our time and demand deposits plus 
accrued interest minus applicable Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage.  

Collateral will be pledged to us and held in an independent safekeeping institution by a 
custodian or permitted institution as specified by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2257, 
Public Funds Collateral Act. You will be liable for monitoring and maintaining the collateral 
and the required margin at all times and will provide an original safekeeping notice and a 
monthly report of the collateral including at least the security description, par amount, cusip, 
and market value. 

You and we must execute a collateral agreement in accordance with the Financial Institutions 
Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989 (FIRREA). Provide a sample collateral 
agreement with your proposal. 

We estimate our maximum anticipated collateral requirement to be $1,500,000. 

If voluntary collateral pooling is legislated during the period of this contract, you and we may 
consider it and agree to use it under this contract. 

Eligible Collateral 
We will accept only approved securities as specified by the TEC, §45.201 and authorized by 
our Investment Policy Attachment C, as pledged collateral.  

Banking Services Fees 
Based on the services we require from you, complete the proposed fee schedule, Attachment 
A, Volumes for Pricing Transactions. 
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Depository Information  
Please answer the following questions about your depository bank. 

1. State the full name and address of the depository and any parent holding company. List 
all branch locations within our boundary.  

2. Provide the Uniform Bank Performance Report (UPBR) reference or annual audited 
financial statement for the most current fiscal year. This may be in printed form, but we 
prefer an electronic link to the website. Members of your holding companies must include 
corporate annual financial statements and your individual call report for the most recent 
operating quarter.  

3. State your rating from an independent depository rating agency or, if that rating is not 
available, the rating on your senior and subordinate debt. You must inform us of any 
change in this rating during the period of the contract within a reasonable period. 

4. Contact Information 

To ensure smooth communication and continuation of services, you must assign a 
specific account executive and a backup to our account to coordinate services and help 
solve any problem encountered. 

a. Designate a depository officer as a primary contact with us. 

 Name  ____________________________  

 Title  ______________________________  

 Telephone #  _______________________  

 Fax #  _____________________________  

 Email  _____________________________  

b. Designate a depository representative as a backup contact with us. 

 Name  ____________________________  

 Title  ______________________________  

 Telephone #  _______________________  

 Fax #  _____________________________  

 Email  _____________________________  

c. If the primary and backup contacts are not available, how do we contact someone in 
an emergency? After hours? 

d. Describe in detail how you handle problem resolution, customer service, day-to-day 
contact, and ongoing maintenance for governmental clients. Please be specific about 
exactly whom we will be calling and working with for the situations described above. 

5. List references from at least three of your current, comparable governmental clients. 
Include the length of time under contract and a client contact, title, and telephone 
number. 
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6. Based on the services we require, please provide a proposed timeline for implementing 
the contract; include the timeline activities and direct responsibilities of both our district 
and your depository bank during implementation. 

7. Provide a copy of all agreements (including those not directly referenced in this proposal) 
that will be required under the contract.  

8. If we award the contract to you, you must review our then-current district investment 
policy and certify in writing to that review in accordance with the Public Funds Investment 
Act verifying that you have sufficient controls in place to avoid transactions not authorized 
by the policy. We have attached our investment policy to this proposal notice and have 
also provided a link to our investment policy on our website 
https://pol.tasb.org/PolicyOnline/PolicyDetails?key=439&code=CDA#legalTabContent  

9.  We may conduct a preaward interview on-site at your deposition bank before awarding 
the contract. Please provide us with a contact name for arranging the preaward interview. 

10. Are you offering any transition or retention incentive to us? If so, please describe it in 
detail.

https://pol.tasb.org/PolicyOnline/PolicyDetails?key=439&code=CDA#legalTabContent
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Banking Services 
1. Consolidated Account Structure with Sweep Mechanism  

We are interested in earning at then-current interest rates available at all times. We want 
the option to use an automated, daily sweep to a money market mutual fund or 
depository alternative account (if competitive) to reach our full investment goal.  

Our current account structure is listed as Attachment B, District’s Current Account 
Structure. We do not guarantee that we will maintain the balances at these same levels. 

You must clearly describe your most cost-effective account structure (interest bearing 
accounts, zero balance accounts [ZBAs], or sweep, etc.).  

a. Fully describe the proposed account structure. Would a sweep be from a master 
account with ZBAs or directly swept from the individual accounts? Is interest 
distributed at the account level? 

b. State the average interest rate on the recommended alternative structure for the past 
12 months. 

c. If an SEC-registered money market fund is used for the sweep proposal, provide the 
full name and a copy of the prospectus. 

d. Interest earned on interest bearing accounts must not be charged as an expense on 
the account analysis. Confirm acceptance of this condition. 

We may be required or may desire to open additional accounts, close accounts, or 
change account types during the contract period. If this occurs, the new accounts and 
services must be charged at the same contracted amount or, if unanticipated, at not more 
than published rates. 

2. Automated Cash Management Information  
We are interested in automated balance and detail information. Minimum automated 
services must include the following:  

• prior-day summary and detail balance reporting on all accounts 
• intraday detail and summary balances (on local main and payroll accounts) 
• initiation and monitoring of stop payments 
• positive pay exception transactions 
• initiation and monitoring of internal and wire transfers 
• image access 
• controlled disbursement presentment totals  

a. Fully describe your online service. List the system capabilities (for example, 
balance reporting, wires, positive pay, stop payment, etc.).  

b. What is your backup process to report balances and transactions in case the 
system is not available? 

c. When is daily balance information available?  
d. Submit samples of major screens available, or provide web link access to a 

demonstration module.  
e. How is an individual security sign-on assigned, and who maintains the security 

module? How many levels of security are available?  
f. With regard to controlled disbursements: 
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– What is the cutoff time for disbursements? 
– What Federal Reserve location do these accounts clear through? 
– How do we have access to this information? 

3. Deposit Services  
We require standard commercial deposit services for all accounts.  

We expect all deposited checks to clear based on your current published availability 
schedule, but please note any options for expedited availability in your proposal. For all 
cleared deposits you receive by your established deadline, you must process them for 
same-day ledger credit. If you fail to credit our accounts in a timely fashion, you must pay 
interest to us at the then-current effective federal funds rate.  

a. What is your daily cutoff time to ensure same-day ledger credit?  
b. Describe how and when you send credit and debit advices to us. 
c. What type of deposit bags do you use or require? Are these available from you?  
d. In what city does item processing occur?  

Remote Deposit 
We are interested in establishing remote check deposit for a few high-volume locations 
during the contract period. These deposits include both consumer and commercial 
checks.  

e. What are your current capabilities in remote check deposit? Describe how checks are 
processed and cleared. Please state the cutoff time for same-day ledger credit. 

f. Give two comparable references with contact information. 
g. Do you produce a daily balancing report? Provide a sample. 
h. What scanner equipment is required to operate the system? Is this equipment 

available through your depository bank for purchase or lease? Please list the 
equipment required along with its cost. 

4. Standard Disbursing Services  
We are interested in standard disbursing services for designated accounts. 

a. Do you image all checks and deposits?  
b. Are check and deposit images available online? When? Do you provide a monthly 

compact disc (CD)? If not, are reports downloadable? 
c. How long do you maintain check and deposit images online? 
d. Do you pay all our checks without charge upon presentation? 

5. Positive Pay 
We are interested in positive pay services for designated accounts on which checks are 
written. The positive pay process should be fully automated and web based. We will 
transmit check information electronically to you on each check run and as we create 
checks manually.  

a. Describe the data transmission and transfer requirements for automated and manual 
checks.  

b. Is input available online for manual checks? If it is not available online, how do we 
transmit information on individual manual checks to you?  
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c. How can we change or delete check records, if necessary?  
d. How do you notify us of a positive pay exception?  
e. When do you report exception information to us? When is the deadline for our 

exception elections? Are images of exceptions available? 
f. Are all checks, including those received by the tellers and vault, verified against the 

positive pay file before processing? How often do you update teller information? 
g. Do you offer payroll positive pay? 
h. Please provide a copy of your file layout format.  

6. Account Reconciliation  
We anticipate using partial or full reconciliation services on all accounts in concert with 
positive pay, depending on cost effectiveness.  

a. Describe the partial and full reconciliation processes.  
b. With what format(s) does your system interface? What record formats are required? 

How do you send reconciled data to us? When?  
c. Specify all reporting alternatives.  
d. Are reports available online? How long are reports maintained online? Provide a 

sample copy of reports. 

7. Funds Transfer and Wire Services  
Incoming wire transfers must receive immediate same-day collected credit. Wire initiation 
should be available online. We require that wires be released the same business day if 
information is provided by the established deadline. 

a. Describe the process of online wire initiation. What backup process is available for the 
online process in case the system is unavailable? 

b. Is any paper transaction required for transfers or wires as follow-up?  
c. How and when will you notify us of incoming wires? Online? Email? 
d. Is future dating available for both repetitive and nonrepetitive wires and transfers? 

How far in advance? 
e. What is the deadline for initiation: 

– by telephone? 
– online? 

f. Are templates available for repetitive transfers? 

8. Optical Imaging 
We desire optical images that are downloadable or on CD on all accounts. 

a. What items and reports are available online (checks, statements, deposit slips, 
deposited items, etc.)? 

b. What items are captured on the monthly CD, if provided?  
c. When do you make the monthly CD or imaged reports available?  
d. When and for how long are statements and account analyses available online? 

9. Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) Services  
We expect to use more ACH transactions for payable and receivable transactions. We 
require a prenotification (prenote) on all new transactions.  
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a. Describe the transmission alternatives for individual ACH transactions. Can we initiate 
individual ACH transactions online?  

b. What filters and blocks are available on our accounts for ACH transactions? 
c. Are ACH addenda shown in their entirety online and in reports? 
d. What is your policy on prenotification? Is the prenote charged as a standard ACH 

transaction?  
e. What is the deadline for transmission (hour and day) for a payroll to credit employee 

accounts on a Friday?  

10. Investments and Safekeeping Services  
We will require you to provide book-entry safekeeping services for any securities we own. 
We will make all our investments and transmit instructions for clearing and safekeeping to 
you in writing.  

All securities must be cleared on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis. Ownership 
must be documented by original clearing confirmations, and safekeeping of receipts must 
be provided within one business day of the transaction. Funds for investments must be 
drawn from our designated demand deposit account. All principal and interest payments, 
coupon payments, and maturities must receive automated same-day collected credit on 
our designated account without requiring any additional action by us.  

If you are not a member of either the Federal Reserve or a Federal Home Loan Bank and 
you use a correspondent bank for safekeeping our securities, the transactions must be 
handled through your systems and must not require additional interaction by us with the 
correspondent bank. No delay in transactions, wires, or flow of funds is acceptable under 
a correspondent relationship. 

a. Are you a member of either the Federal Reserve or a Federal Home Loan Bank? If 
not, name the correspondent depository you would use for clearing and safekeeping. 
Describe any safekeeping arrangement proposed with a correspondent depository 
including processing requirements by us.  

b. Are security transactions available online for either originating or monitoring?  
c. What is the deadline for settlement instructions on a cash (same-day) settlement? 

Would we incur any charge for late instructions? 

We may choose to purchase time deposits from you, but all time deposits will be 
competitively bid at the time of purchase.  

11. Collateral Requirements  
You must meet all the requirements, including those beyond the Public Funds Collateral 
Act, as stated in our investment policy and below. The proposal must state that you agree 
to the following terms and conditions: 

• All collateral pledged to us must be held by a custodian or permitted institution as 
specified by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2257, Public Funds Collateral Act.  

• We, you, and the safekeeping bank must execute a triparty safekeeping agreement 
for custody of pledged securities in full compliance with the FIRREA requiring a 
depository resolution. (Or completion of Circular 7 if a Federal Reserve bank is acting 
as custodian. Even if a Federal Reserve bank is used, you and we must still execute 
a depository agreement.) 



Proposal for Depository Services Page 9 of 14 

• All time and demand deposits above FDIC coverage must be collateralized at a 
minimum of 110 percent of principal plus accrued interest at all times. 

• You are contractually liable for continuously monitoring and maintaining collateral at 
our required margin levels.  

• The custodian must provide evidence of pledged collateral by sending original 
safekeeping receipts or a report directly to us within one business day of receipt. 

• We must receive a monthly report of collateral pledged including description, par, 
market value, and cusip, at a minimum.  

• We must grant substitution rights if you obtain our prior approval and if substituting 
securities are received before previously pledged securities are removed from 
safekeeping. 

Authorized collateral includes only approved securities as specified by the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 2257, Public Funds Collateral Act and noted above.   

a. Do you propose any collateral charges? If so, under what conditions are they 
charged, and how is the charge applied?  

b. What is your deadline for requesting collateral in excess of existing requirements? 

12. Account Analysis  
You should provide monthly account analysis reports for each account and on a 
consolidated account basis.  

a. When is the account analysis available each month?  
b. Is the account analysis available online? Is it imaged monthly?  
c. Are paper statements also sent to us? If so, when?  
d. How long will it take you to correct any billing errors on the account analysis? 

13. Monthly Statements  
You must provide monthly account statements on all accounts with complete supporting 
documentation.  

a. State when monthly statements will be available each month. 
b. Is the monthly statement available online? If so, when and for how long? Are the 

statements imaged or on a CD?  
c. If imaged, are paper statements also sent to us? If so, when?  

14. Overdrafts  
a. Are all accounts aggregated for overdraft calculation purposes?  
b. State the rate basis for intraday and interday overdrafts. 
c. What is the policy for daylight overdrafts?  

15. Stop Payments  
We desire an automated stop payment process. 

a. What are the time period options available for stop payments?  
b. What are the options for extended stop payment periods? How are they extended? 
c. What is the cutoff hour for same-day action on stop payments?  
d. Can we initiate stop payment orders online? If so, do you require any paper follow-up 

document? 
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e. What information on current and expiring stop payments is available online? 

16. Customer Service 
Do you offer customer services in languages other than English? What languages are 
offered? 

17. Service Enhancements 
Based on the information you provide in the proposal and your knowledge of the public 
sector, please describe any services or technological enhancements, not previously 
mentioned, that we should consider to manage our treasury operations more effectively. 

Optional Services 
1. Nonsufficient Funds (NSF) Checks Re-presented as ACH (Re-presented 

Check [RCK] Entry) 
We may want the option of the second presentment to be made by ACH to targeted 
dates for maximum collection potential. 

a. Are you currently using ACH for collection of NSF checks? How long have you 
been providing this service? Provide two comparable references with contact 
information. 

b. How are the NSF and the later ACH transactions matched and reconciled? 
Does your system cross-reference the two transactions in any way? 

c. Is the NSF information, image, or occurrence available online? When and 
how? For how long is it available online? 

d. Can we specify any target pay day(s)? 

2. Merchant Services.  
We currently accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover, and debit card 
payments approximating $___1,171______ in collections per month with an average 
ticket size of $___23___. There are ___3__ (specify number) locations with __1___ 
(specify number) terminals. [Alternatively: We are interested in possibly accepting 
credit card payments for various activities.] The service should include daily capture, 
transmission, and authorization of payments at point of sale and on the web. The 
service must include reporting by location. 

We can and do comply with Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards. 

a. Do you currently offer merchant card processing services? How long has this service 
been available? What interface format(s) does your system supply? 

b. How many institutions and end customers do you have?  
c. Describe the fee components of a merchant card processing relationship. Provide a 

list of all the fees to us. State the association fees, the discount rates, and your fee 
per transaction. 

d. Do you have software that allows online payments to us through your portal?  
e. Describe the reporting functions and data availability. 
f. Describe billing options. 
g. Describe the authorization method or process used. How are incorrect authorizations 

reversed? 
h. Describe your debit card processing capabilities. Do you distinguish between debit 

and credit cards on your bank identification number (BIN)? Can you program a debit 
card to the lowest cost network? 
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i. Describe your transmission process. Describe the monitoring and notification process 
if transmissions fail. 

j. Is data imaging available online? What is available online? When? For how long? 
k. Describe the dispute resolution process. 
l. Describe your security measures for Internet transactions and unauthorized use. 

3. Payroll Cards or Debit Cards 
We are exploring the use of stored-value cards (payroll cards or debit cards) as a 
payroll option for employees at a minimum. Cardholders should be able to use the 
cards as debit cards for purchases at point of sale as well as for cash withdrawals at 
financial institutions and automated teller machines.  

The purchasing ability of the cards must be limited to the stored value of the card. We 
may choose not to pay for access fees for the employees issued the stored-value 
cards. 

We will be responsible for any marketing of the program and have total discretion on 
the distribution of the cards. We will enroll the employees. You must provide 
cardholders with all processing and transaction information and reports. We expect 
the following services from you, at a minimum: 

• embossing, encoding, and distributing standard cards as directed by us 
• providing paper and electronic statements to cardholders  
• administering accounts, including maintenance of accounts, application of funds, 

authorization of transactions, and related tracking 
• customer service functions 

a. Do you currently provide this service? If so, how long has it been available?  
b. How many institutions and end customers use the service? Provide three 

comparable references for the service. 
c. Which program (authorization marks) does your program use? (Visa, MasterCard, 

etc.) 
d. Describe the enrollment process. Is enrollment batched and web-based? 
e. Describe the manner by which funds will be made available to the cardholders.  
f. What are the inactivity levels for the program? Do these generate additional fees? 

Describe any other potential fees. 
g. Are all funding transmissions by standard ACH? Describe the data transmission 

requirements and deadlines.  

4. Purchasing Cards 
We may consider a purchasing card program during the contract period. Cards would be 
assigned to our employees for defined use. 

a. What card platforms do you support (MasterCard, Visa)? Do you use a third-party 
processor? 

b. What, if any, information is available online? When? Describe data download and 
integration capabilities. Describe reporting capabilities. 

c. What client support is available? How is it provided?  
d. Describe the diverse parameters and restrictions available for the card control. 

How many access levels are available? 
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e. Discuss settlement and corporate liability terms. Include information on your 
support for the program and your experience, settlement terms on payment, 
security procedures, and license requirements. How will we receive billing? 

f. Describe how cards are issued, deleted, or replaced. How do you handle lost or 
stolen cards? 

g. Provide three comparable references for the service. 

5. Check Printing 
a. Do you offer check printing services?  Describe? 
b. What is the deadline for same-day and next day printing? 
c. Where are checks printed and sent from? 

6. Smart Safes 

a. Do you offer smart safes? Describe. 
b. From our deposit history is this cost effective? 
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Schedules and Attachments 
We provide the following: 

• copy of our audited financial statements can be accessed by going to “www.seisd.net 
 Departments  Finance  Financial Transparency Information  Annual 
Financial Reports” at the following link:  

• https://www.seisd.net/departments/finance/financial-transparency-information  
Attachment A, Volumes for Pricing Transactions (filled in with volumes) 

• Attachment B, District’s Current Account Structure 

• Attachment C, District Investment Policy  

• Required District forms to be submitted with proposal 

You must include the following information with the proposal: 

• copy of your audited financial statements [or link to website] 

• corporate audited financial statements and the individual depository’s call report (for 
members of your holding companies) [or link to website] 

• Uniform Bank Performance Report reference 

• Attachment A, Volumes for Pricing Transactions (filled in with rates) 

• Sample Account Analysis Statement and User’s Guide (if applicable) 

• Attachment D, Sample Collateral Agreement (if applicable) 

• any agreements (including those not directly referenced in this proposal) that must be 
executed under the contract (if applicable) 

• screen shots of major pages within your automated cash management system, or 
web access (if applicable) 

• sample daily balancing report for remote deposit (if applicable) 

• sample account reconciliation reports (if applicable) 

 

http://www.seisd.net/
https://www.seisd.net/departments/finance/financial-transparency-information
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Proposal Acknowledgments  
You confirm that you will not charge interest earned on the account analysis. 

If awarded the contract, you must review our then-current district investment policy and 
certify in writing to that review in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act verifying 
that you have sufficient controls in place to avoid transactions not authorized by the policy.  

You accept the investment options and/or collateral conditions as specified in our investment 
policy. 

 

By submitting this proposal, you acknowledge that you agree with and accept all 
specifications in the proposal except as you expressly qualified in the proposal. 

 

 

Bank: ____________________________________________________________________  

 

Address:  _________________________________________________________________  

 

City, State, Zip:_____________________________________________________________  

 

Phone Number: ____________________________________________________________  

 

Fax Number: ______________________________________________________________  

 

Email Address: _____________________________________________________________  

 

Typed Name: ______________________________________________________________  

 

Date:_____________________________________________________________________  



 ATTACHMENT A 
ISD name: San Elizario ISD

District-Provided
Historical Information
(to be completed by the district and provided to banks)

Average Explanatory
Ledger Balance Notes, if applicable

Month  Dollars
December-24 $869,612
November-24 $836,259

October-24 $489,246
September-24 $596,880

August-24 $756,183
July-24 $632,118

June-24 $702,277
May-24 $580,742
April-24 $609,247

March-24 $764,871
February-24 $636,792
January-24 $866,676

Average Explanatory
Collected Balance Notes, if applicable

Month  Dollars
December-24 $868,098
November-24 $835,636

October-24 $488,092
September-24 $596,570

August-24 $755,453
July-24 $631,718

June-24 $697,748
May-24 $576,842
April-24 $608,117

March-24 $761,296
February-24 $636,302
January-24 $865,031



 ATTACHMENT A 
ISD name: San Elizario ISD

District-Provided
Historical Information
(to be completed by the district and provided to banks)

Merchant Services Avg Ticket Estimated Explanatory
(Credit Cards) Size Volume Notes, if applicable

Month  Dollars Dollars
December-24 $15 $723
November-24 $58 $174

October-24 $4 $67
September-24 $12 $2,464

August-24 $18 $2,039
July-24 $26 $646

June-24 $38 $75
May-24 $25 $2,644
April-24 $33 $1,639

March-24 $22 $1,540
February-24 $15 $843
January-24 $11 $1,195

Estimated Estimated Explanatory
Purchasing Cards Volume Volume Notes, if applicable

Month  Transactions Dollars
December-24 42 $17,988
November-24 48 $10,886

October-24 51 $11,891
September-24 69 $16,581

August-24 55 $6,392
July-24 31 $5,445

June-24 66 $20,786
May-24 77 $24,174
April-24 102 $34,217

March-24 34 $7,823
February-24 124 $17,603
January-24 73 $18,179



 ATTACHMENT A 
ISD name: San Eizario ISD

Bank-Provided
Historical Information
(to be completed by the bank and provided to district)

ECR Explanatory
Rate Notes, if applicable

Month  %
December-24
November-24

October-24
September-24

August-24
July-24

June-24
May-24
April-24

March-24
February-24
January-24

Interest Bearing Explanatory
Accounts Notes, if applicable

Month  %
December-24
November-24

October-24
September-24

August-24
July-24

June-24
May-24
April-24

March-24
February-24
January-24



 ATTACHMENT A 
ISD name: San Eizario ISD

Bank-Provided
Historical Information
(to be completed by the bank and provided to district)

Money Market Explanatory
Accounts Notes, if applicable

Month  %
December-24
November-24

October-24
September-24

August-24
July-24

June-24
May-24
April-24

March-24
February-24
January-24

Sweep Explanatory
Accounts Notes, if applicable

Month  %
December-24
November-24

October-24
September-24

August-24
July-24

June-24
May-24
April-24

March-24
February-24
January-24



ATTACHMENT A      
San Elizario ISD    
    
 Provide a price schedule for all services and include any one-time charges or set-up fees. 
  
Instructions:    
     
(1) The bank enters the unit charges according to 
 the unit basis in column c.  
     
(2) The district enters the estimated volumes 
 when available (from their monthly 
 account analysis statements).  
     
(3) For any items which are not applicable, 
 the district or bank may enter "N/A" 
 in the cell.   

 

Purpose:     
     
The purpose of providing this information when 
sending 
bids or proposals is to provide the district with 
information to evaluate the bid or proposal and to 
provide 
the bank with volume information to provide the  
appropriate pricing information.   

 



 ATTACHMENT A  
San Elizario ISD

     Provide a price schedule for all services and include any one-time charges or set-up fees.
 

Est. Unit Bank Explanatory
Service Unit Basis Vol. Charge Notes, if applicable

Account Deposit Services  
Master Account Maintenance Fee Per account 1
Subsidiary Account Maintenance Per account 6
Money Market Account Maintenance Fee Per account
Interest Bearing Accounts Maintenance Fee Per account 4
ZBA Accounts Maintenance Fee Master Per account 1
ZBA Accounts Maintenance Subsidiary Per account
ZBA Account Transfers Per item 12
 
Investment Sweep - master account Per account/mo
Investment Sweep - Subsidiary accounts Per account/mo

Debits Posted Per item 792
Credits Posted Per item 528
 Per item 
Automated Services - Balance & Detail  
If Services are Bundled:
Bundled Balance & Activity Reporting Per month 1
     Monthly Maintenance Per month/account 1
     Detail Item Fees Per item

If services are Un-Bundled (by Module)
Balance Reporting Module Maintenance Per account 1
    Daily Balance Reporting Per account
    Previous day Reporting Per account
    Previous Day Dr/Cr Items Per item
ACH Module Maintenance Per account/overall
     ACH Detail Per item
Reconciliation Module Maintenance Per account/overall
     Recon detail Per item
Stop Pay Module Maintenance Per account/overall
     Stop pay item Per item 17
 Wire and Internal Transfer Module Maintenance Per account/overall 18
       Addenda reporting Per item
Positive Pay Module Per account/mo
    PP Detail Per item

Detail Transactions - All modules Per item

Deposits  
Commercial Account Maintenance Per account
     Banking Center Deposits Per item 2,583
     Night Drop Deposit Per item incl above
Items Deposited  
   Items deposited Per deposit 4
   On-us Items Per item 12
   Local items Per item
   Local Fed/RCPC Clearing Per item
   City Items  (in state) Per Item  
   Other State Items Per item
   11th Fed Country Items Per item
   Other 11th Fed RCPC Items Per item
   Transit Item Clearing Per item
  
Encoding Charge Per item

Cash Vault  
Cash Vault Base Fee Processing Fee Per item 2
       Standard Deposit Vault Per deposit
       Standard Deposit Note Vault Per deposit
Currency Deposits
      Cash deposited  Per $$ 103,675
       Strapped currency furnished  3,554
       Currency Wraps Shipped Per strap
Coin Deposits
       Full bag - loose coin



 ATTACHMENT A  
San Elizario ISD

     Provide a price schedule for all services and include any one-time charges or set-up fees.
 

Est. Unit Bank Explanatory
Service Unit Basis Vol. Charge Notes, if applicable

       Partial bag of loose coin
       Rolled Coin Furnished Per roll 81
       Minimum Change Order

Branch Order Processing Per Order
Branch Per Deposit Per Deposit
Branch Coin Shipped Per Shipment
 
Change Order Per item 18
Deposit Corrections Per item 8
Return Item - Per item Per item
Return Items Return and Reclear Per item 
Charge-backs Per item
Return Check Notice   Fax Per item
Return Check Notice  Internet Per item

ACH Processing  
Service Monthly Maintenance (Base) Fee Per month/account
ACH Transactions Originated Per item
Debits originated Per item
Credits Originated Per item

Electronic Credit Received/Posted Per Item 528
Electronic Debit Recived/Posted Per item
  
Electronic Originated Addenda Per item 128
ACH Return Items Per item 10
Return Notification Per Item
Deletions or Reversal Charges Per item
Transmission Per file 81

Fraud Filter - Review - Base Fee Per month 72
Fraud Filter - Review - Per Item Per item 5
Reports - by Fax Per item 24

Positive Pay  
Service Monthly Maintenance (Base) Fee* Per account or mo 32
Positive Pay Item Per item 3,190
Per item charge with Partial Recon Per item
Per item charge with Full Recon Per item
Per item without recon services
Transmission - File Transmission Per item

Imaging  
Imaging Maintenance Per month
CD Rom Service - Per Item Per item
CD Rom Service - Per Disk Per item

Reconciliation  
ACH Monthly Maintenance Per Month
Partial Recon Monthly Maintenance Per Month
      Partial reconciliation - detail Per item
Full recon monthly maintenance Per month
      Full recon detail Per item
Deposit Reconciliation - Mo Maintenance Per Month
      Deposit Recon - per detail Per item
Transmissions Per Transmission
   Transmission Detail Per item



 ATTACHMENT A  
San Elizario ISD

     Provide a price schedule for all services and include any one-time charges or set-up fees.
 

Est. Unit Bank Explanatory
Service Unit Basis Vol. Charge Notes, if applicable

Safekeeping  
Service Monthly Maintenance Custody Per month
Clearing Fees  
Securities Received/ Delivered - DVP Per item  
Safekeeping Fees Per item
Custody per Cusip/Holding Per cusip
Income Collection to DDA Per item

Stop Pays
Stop Pays (automated) Per item 15

Wire Transfers
Service Monthly Maintenance* Per month
Incoming - domestic Straight Per item 8
Outgoing - repetitive - automated,domestic Per item
Outgoing - non-repetitive - automated,domestic Per item 14
Book Transfer Internet Initiated Per item
Wire Advices Faxed/Mailed Per item

OPTIONAL SERVICES REQUESTED
Remote capture of checks
One-time set-up or training fees One time
Monthly maintenance Per month/card
Capture and transmission fee from provider Per item
On-us Item Per item
Local Item Per item
Transit Item Per item

RCK Services
RCK Maintenance Per account/mo
RCK Detail Per items

Pay/Debit Cards   
Service Monthly Maintenance Per month
Processing and servicing Per card
Implementation fee One time
Initial system design and development One time
Enrollment Per card
Corrections Per item

Employee Charges
  ATM Cash Withdrawal - On-us Per item
  ATM Cash Withdrawal - non-bank Per item
  Cash Advance OTC Per item
  ATM Balance Inquiry Per item
  Overdraft Fee Per item
  Lost/stolen replacement fee Per card
  Standard reporting Per item

Purchasing Cards
Service Monthly Maintenance Per month 50.00      
Card Issuance Fee Per card
Transaction Fee Per item
License Fee Per month
Rebate on amt purchased <$1mm

Merchant Card Services  
Fees
One-time set up fee
Application fees:  First location
                             Locations 2-5
                              Locations >5
Annual fee / Monthly Maintenance fee Per month/location
Monthly Statement Fee Per month
Supply fee Per month
Minimum processing fee



 ATTACHMENT A  
San Elizario ISD

     Provide a price schedule for all services and include any one-time charges or set-up fees.
 

Est. Unit Bank Explanatory
Service Unit Basis Vol. Charge Notes, if applicable

Internet Set-up fee Per location
Credit Card Processing fees Per item
VISA CPS-2      Interchange %
                        Assocation %
                        Visa fee $
                         Bank fee $
MC Merit III        Interchange %
                        Assocation %
                        MC fee $
                         Bank fee $
Visa Check Card    Interchange  (Signature) %
                        Assocation %
                        Visa fee $
                         Bank fee $
MC Debit Card    Interchange  (Signature) %
                        Assocation %
                        MC fee $
                         Bank fee $
Debit Card Processing  MC/Visa
Authorization Fees
Voice authorizations
Address verification
Terminal Authorizations
MC Electronic authorization
Discover Electronic authorization
AmEx Electronic authorization
Processing Fees
Chargeback processing
Batch settlement fee
Transmission Fee Per item
Transmission - Item Per item



 
 

Attachment B 
District’s Current Account Structure & Volumes 

 
The District presently maintains accounts listed below. The District reserves the right to open 

additional accounts or to close accounts during the course of the depository contract. 
 

The following activity are averages from September 2024 through December 2024.  
 

General Operating Account 
Monthly Checks 360 

Monthly Check Amount  $1,230,700  
Monthly Electronic Payments 1 

Monthly Electronic Payment Amount  $1,350,000  
Monthly Deposits 70 

Monthly Deposit Amounts  $110,200  

NOTE: Property taxes are sent directly to the District's investment pool and not reflected in the 
figures above.  

SERVICES: Master account. Non-interest bearing. Checking account. Desktop deposit. Stop 
payments. Wire & account transfers.  

 
 

Payroll Clearing Account 
Monthly Direct Deposit 670 

Monthly Payroll $1,513,994 
Semimonthly Direct Deposit 363 

Semimonthly Payroll $313,534 
Monthly Checks 1 

Monthly Check Amount $3,097 
Semimonthly Checks 2 

Semimonthly Check Amount $1,705 
Monthly Vendor Checks 10 

Monthly Vendor Amounts $27,284 
Monthly Vendor ACHs 4 

Monthly Vendor Wire Transfers 4 
Monthly Electronic Vendor Amounts $341,208 

SERVICES: Zero balance account. Non-interest bearing. Checking account. Stop payments. ACH, 
& wire transfers.   

 
 

Food Service Account 
Daily Deposits 6 

Daily Deposit Amounts $950 
Monthly Deposits 69 

Monthly Deposit Amounts  $11,573  

SERVICES:  Master account. Non-interest bearing.  Account transfers. Six subaccounts, one for 
each campus. 



 
 
 
 

Attachment B 
District’s Current Account Structure & Volumes 

 
 

Workers’ Compensation Account 
Monthly Checks 28 

Monthly Check Amount $36,865 
Monthly Electronic Payments 18 

Monthly Electronic Payment Amount $3,091 
Monthly Deposits 1 

Monthly Deposit Amounts $38,750 

NOTE: Third Party generates checks and electronic payments. 

SERVICES: Interest bearing. Checking account. Desktop deposit. Account transfers.  
 
 

Health Fund Account 
Monthly Electronic Payments 10 

Monthly Electronic Payment Amount $203,255.32 
Monthly Deposits 1 

Monthly Deposit Amounts $29 

NOTE: Third Party generates electronic payments. 

SERVICES: Interest bearing. Checking account. Desktop deposit. Account transfers. 
 
 

San Elizario High School Account 
Monthly Electronic Payments 3 

Monthly Electronic Amount $102 
Monthly Deposits 2 

Monthly Deposit Amounts $317 

 

SERVICES: Interest bearing. Checking account. Desktop deposit. Account transfers.  
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All investments made by a district shall comply with the Public 
Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 2256, 
Subchapter A) and all federal, state, and local statutes, rules, or 
regulations. Gov’t Code 2256.026

“Bond proceeds” means the proceeds from the sale of bonds, 
notes, and other obligations issued by a district, and reserves and 
funds maintained by a district for debt service purposes.

“Investment pool” means an entity created under the Texas Gov-
ernment Code to invest public funds jointly on behalf of the entities 
that participate in the pool and whose investment objectives in or-
der of priority are preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and 
yield.

“Pooled fund group” means an internally created fund of a district 
in which one or more institutional accounts of a district are in-
vested.

“Separately invested asset” means an account or fund of a district 
that is not invested in a pooled fund group.

Gov’t Code 2256.002(1), (6), (9), (12)

"Pledged revenue" means money pledged to the payment of or as 
security for:

1. Bonds or other indebtedness issued by a district;

2. Obligations under a lease, installment sale, or other agree-
ment of a district; or

3. Certificates of participation in a debt or obligation described 
by item 1 or 2.

Gov’t Code 2256.0208(a)

“Joint account” means an account maintained by a custodian bank 
and established on behalf of two or more parties to engage in ag-
gregate repurchase agreement transactions.

“Repurchase agreement” means a simultaneous agreement to buy, 
hold for a specified time, and sell back at a future date obligations, 
described by Government Code 2256.009(a)(1) (obligations of gov-
ernmental entities) or 2256.013 (commercial paper) or if applicable, 
2256.0204 (corporate bonds), at a market value at the time the 
funds are disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the 
funds disbursed. The term includes a direct security repurchase 
agreement and a reverse security repurchase agreement. 

Gov’t Code 2256.011(b)

Definitions
Bond Proceeds

Investment Pool

Pooled Fund Group

Separately Invested 
Asset

Pledged Revenue

Joint Account

Repurchase 
Agreement
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“Hedging” means acting to protect against economic loss due to 
price fluctuation of a commodity or related investment by entering 
into an offsetting position or using a financial agreement or pro-
ducer price agreement in a correlated security, index, or other 
commodity.

“Eligible entity” means a political subdivision that has:

1. A principal amount of at least $250 million in outstanding 
long-term indebtedness, long-term indebtedness proposed to 
be issued, or a combination of outstanding long-term indebt-
edness and long-term indebtedness proposed to be issued; 
and

2. Outstanding long-term indebtedness that is rated in one of the 
four highest rating categories for long-term debt instruments 
by a nationally recognized rating agency for municipal securi-
ties, without regard to the effect of any credit agreement or 
other form of credit enhancement entered into in connection 
with the obligation.

“Eligible project” has the meaning assigned by Government Code 
1371.001 (issuance of obligations for certain public improvements).

Gov’t Code 2256.0207(a)

“Corporate bond” means a senior secured debt obligation issued 
by a domestic business entity and rated not lower than “AA-” or the 
equivalent by a nationally recognized investment rating firm. The 
term does not include a debt obligation that, on conversion, would 
result in the holder becoming a stockholder or shareholder in the 
entity, or any affiliate or subsidiary of the entity, that issued the 
debt obligation, or is an unsecured debt obligation. Gov’t Code 
2256.0204(a)

The board shall adopt by rule, order, ordinance, or resolution, as 
appropriate, a written investment policy regarding the investment of 
its funds and funds under its control. The investment policies must 
primarily emphasize safety of principal and liquidity and must ad-
dress investment diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality 
and capability of investment management. The policies must in-
clude:

1. A list of the types of authorized investments in which the dis-
trict’s funds may be invested;

2. The maximum allowable stated maturity of any individual in-
vestment owned by the district;

Hedging

Eligible Entity

Eligible Project

Corporate Bond

Written Policies
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3. For pooled fund groups, the maximum dollar-weighted aver-
age maturity allowed based on the stated maturity date of the 
portfolio;

4. Methods to monitor the market price of investments acquired 
with public funds;

5. A requirement for settlement of all transactions, except invest-
ment pool funds and mutual funds, on a delivery versus pay-
ment basis; and

6. Procedures to monitor rating changes in investments acquired 
with public funds and the liquidation of such investments con-
sistent with the provisions of Government Code 2256.021 
[see Loss of Required Rating, below].

Gov’t Code 2256.005(a), (b)

The board shall review its investment policy and investment strate-
gies not less than annually. The board shall adopt a written instru-
ment by rule, order, ordinance, or resolution stating that it has re-
viewed the investment policy and investment strategies and that 
the written instrument so adopted shall record any changes made 
to either the investment policy or investment strategies. Gov’t Code 
2256.005(e)

A district shall perform a compliance audit of management controls 
on investments and adherence to the district’s established invest-
ment policies. The compliance audit shall be performed in conjunc-
tion with the annual financial audit. Gov’t Code 2256.005(m)

As an integral part of the investment policy, the board shall adopt a 
separate written investment strategy for each of the funds or group 
of funds under the board’s control. Each investment strategy must 
describe the investment objectives for the particular fund using the 
following priorities in order of importance:

1. Understanding of the suitability of the investment to the finan-
cial requirements of the district;

2. Preservation and safety of principal;

3. Liquidity;

4. Marketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate 
the investment before maturity;

5. Diversification of the investment portfolio; and

6. Yield.

Gov’t Code 2256.005(d)

Annual Review

Annual Audit

Investment 
Strategies
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A district shall designate by rule, order, ordinance, or resolution, as 
appropriate, one or more officers or employees as investment offi-
cer(s) to be responsible for the investment of its funds consistent 
with the investment policy adopted by the board. If the board has 
contracted with another investing entity to invest its funds, the in-
vestment officer of the other investing entity is considered to be the 
investment officer of the contracting board’s district. In the adminis-
tration of the duties of an investment officer, the person designated 
as investment officer shall exercise the judgment and care, under 
prevailing circumstances, that a prudent person would exercise in 
the management of the person’s own affairs, but the board retains 
the ultimate responsibility as fiduciaries of the assets of the district. 
Unless authorized by law, a person may not deposit, withdraw, 
transfer, or manage in any other manner the funds of the district. 
Authority granted to a person to invest the district’s funds is effec-
tive until rescinded by the district or until termination of the per-
son’s employment by a district, or for an investment management 
firm, until the expiration of the contract with the district. Gov’t Code 
2256.005(f)

A district or investment officer may use the district’s employees or 
the services of a contractor of the district to aid the investment offi-
cer in the execution of the officer’s duties under Government Code 
Chapter 2256. Gov’t Code 2256.003(c)

Investment training must include education in investment controls, 
security risks, strategy risks, market risks, diversification of invest-
ment portfolio, and compliance with the Public Funds Investment 
Act. Gov’t Code 2256.008(c)

Within 12 months after taking office or assuming duties, the trea-
surer, the chief financial officer if the treasurer is not the chief fi-
nancial officer, and the investment officer of a district shall attend 
at least one training session from an independent source approved 
by the board or a designated investment committee advising the in-
vestment officer. This initial training must contain at least 10 hours 
of instruction relating to their respective responsibilities under the 
Public Funds Investment Act. Gov’t Code 2256.008(a)

The treasurer, or the chief financial officer if the treasurer is not the 
chief financial officer, and the investment officer of a district shall 
attend an investment training session not less than once in a two-
year period that begins on the first day of the district’s fiscal year 
and consists of the two consecutive fiscal years after that date, and 
receive not less than eight hours of instruction relating to invest-
ment responsibilities under the Public Funds Investment Act from 
an independent source approved by the board or by a designated 

Investment Officer

Investment Training

Initial

Ongoing
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investment committee advising the investment officer. Gov’t Code 
2256.008(a-1)

The ongoing training requirement does not apply to the treasurer, 
chief financial officer, or investment officer of a district if:

1. The district does not invest district funds or only deposits 
those funds in interest-bearing deposit accounts or certificates 
of deposit as authorized by Government Code 2256.010; and

2. The treasurer, chief financial officer, or investment officer an-
nually submits to the agency a sworn affidavit identifying the 
applicable criteria under item 1 that apply to the district.

Gov’t Code 2256.008(g)

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under prevail-
ing circumstances, that a person of prudence, discretion, and intel-
ligence would exercise in the management of the person’s own af-
fairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the 
probable safety of capital and the probable income to be derived. 
Investment of funds shall be governed by the following objectives, 
in order of priority:

1. Preservation and safety of principal;

2. Liquidity; and

3. Yield.

In determining whether an investment officer has exercised pru-
dence with respect to an investment decision, the following shall be 
taken into consideration:

1. The investment of all funds, or funds under the district’s con-
trol, over which the officer had responsibility rather than the 
prudence of a single investment; and

2. Whether the investment decision was consistent with the dis-
trict’s written investment policy.

Gov’t Code 2256.006

A district investment officer who has a personal business relation-
ship with a business organization offering to engage in an invest-
ment transaction with the district shall file a statement disclosing 
that personal business interest. An investment officer who is re-
lated within the second degree by affinity or consanguinity, as de-
termined by Government Code Chapter 573 (nepotism prohibition), 
to an individual seeking to sell an investment to the investment offi-
cer’s district shall file a statement disclosing that relationship. A re-
quired statement must be filed with the board and with the Texas 

Exception
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Ethics Commission. For purposes of this policy, an investment offi-
cer has a personal business relationship with a business organiza-
tion if:

1. The investment officer owns 10 percent or more of the voting 
stock or shares of the business organization or owns $5,000 
or more of the fair market value of the business organization;

2. Funds received by the investment officer from the business 
organization exceed 10 percent of the investment officer’s 
gross income for the previous year; or

3. The investment officer has acquired from the business organi-
zation during the previous year investments with a book value 
of $2,500 or more for the personal account of the investment 
officer.

Gov’t Code 2256.005(i)

Not less than quarterly, the investment officer shall prepare and 
submit to the board a written report of investment transactions for 
all funds covered by the Public Funds Investment Act for the pre-
ceding reporting period. This report shall be presented not less 
than quarterly to the board and the superintendent within a reason-
able time after the end of the period. The report must:

1. Describe in detail the investment position of the district on the 
date of the report;

2. Be prepared jointly and signed by all district investment offi-
cers;

3. Contain a summary statement of each pooled fund group that 
states the:

a. Beginning market value for the reporting period;

b. Ending market value for the period; and

c. Fully accrued interest for the reporting period;

4. State the book value and market value of each separately in-
vested asset at the end of the reporting period by the type of 
asset and fund type invested;

5. State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that 
has a maturity date;

6. State the account or fund or pooled group fund in the district 
for which each individual investment was acquired; and

Quarterly Reports
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7. State the compliance of the investment portfolio of the district 
as it relates to the investment strategy expressed in the dis-
trict’s investment policy and relevant provisions of the Public 
Funds Investment Act.

If a district invests in other than money market mutual funds, in-
vestment pools or accounts offered by its depository bank in the 
form of certificates of deposit, or money market accounts or similar 
accounts, the reports prepared by the investment officers shall be 
formally reviewed at least annually by an independent auditor, and 
the result of the review shall be reported to the board by that audi-
tor.

Gov’t Code 2256.023

The board or the designated investment committee shall, at least 
annually, review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified brokers that 
are authorized to engage in investment transactions with a district. 
Gov’t Code 2256.025

The investment officer of a district may invest bond proceeds or 
pledged revenue only to the extent permitted by the Public Funds 
Investment Act, in accordance with:

1. Statutory provisions governing the debt issuance or the 
agreement, as applicable; and

2. The district’s investment policy regarding the debt issuance or 
the agreement, as applicable.

Gov’t Code 2256.0208(b)

A board may purchase, sell, and invest its funds and funds under 
its control in investments described below, in compliance with its 
adopted investment policies and according to the standard of care 
set out in this policy. Gov’t Code 2256.003(a)

The board may specify in its investment policy that any authorized 
investment is not suitable. Gov’t Code 2256.005(j)

In the exercise of these powers, the board may contract with an in-
vestment management firm registered under the Investment Advis-
ers Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80b-1 et seq.) or with the State 
Securities Board to provide for the investment and management of 
its public funds or other funds under its control. A contract made 
under this authority may not be for a term longer than two years. A 
renewal or extension of the contract must be made by the board by 
order, ordinance, or resolution. 

A district that contracts with an investment management firm may 
authorize the firm to invest the district’s public funds or other funds 
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under the district’s control in repurchase agreements as provided 
by Government Code 2256.011 using a joint account.

An investment management firm responsible for managing a repur-
chase agreement transaction using a joint account on behalf of a 
district must ensure that:

1. Accounting and control procedures are implemented to docu-
ment the district’s aggregate daily investment and pro rata 
share in the joint account;

2. Each party participating in the joint account retains the sole 
rights of ownership to the party’s pro rata share of assets in-
vested in the joint account, including investment earnings on 
those assets; and

3. Policies and procedures are implemented to prevent a party 
participating in the joint account from using any part of a bal-
ance of the joint account that is credited to another party.

Gov’t Code 2256.003(b), .011(f), (g)

The following are authorized investments:

1. Obligations, including letters of credit, of the United States or 
its agencies and instrumentalities, including the Federal 
Home Loan Banks;

2. Direct obligations of this state or its agencies and instrumen-
talities;

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a fed-
eral agency or instrumentality of the United States, the under-
lying security for which is guaranteed by an agency or instru-
mentality of the United States;

4. Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are un-
conditionally guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full 
faith and credit of, this state, the United States, or their re-
spective agencies and instrumentalities, including obligations 
that are fully guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit In-
surance Corporation (FDIC) or by the explicit full faith and 
credit of the United States;

5. Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other po-
litical subdivisions of any state rated as to investment quality 
by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than 
A or its equivalent;

6. Bonds issued, assumed, or guaranteed by the state of Israel;

Obligations of 
Governmental 
Entities
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7. Interest-bearing banking deposits that are guaranteed or in-
sured by the FDIC or its successor, or the National Credit 
Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; and

8. Interest-bearing banking deposits other than those described 
at item 7 above if:

a. The funds are invested through a broker with a main of-
fice or a branch office in this state that the district selects 
from a list the board or designated investment committee 
of the district adopts as required at Selection of Broker 
above or a depository institution with a main office or a 
branch office in this state and that the district selects;

b. The broker or depository institution selected as de-
scribed above arranges for the deposit of the funds in 
the banking deposits in one or more federally insured 
depository institutions, regardless of where located, for 
the district’s account;

c. The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of 
the banking deposits is insured by the United States or 
an instrumentality of the United States; and

d. The district appoints as the district’s custodian of the 
banking deposits issued for the district’s account the de-
pository institution selected as described above, an en-
tity described by Government Code 2257.041(d) (custo-
dian with which to deposit securities), or a clearing 
broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Ex-
change Commission and operating under Rule 15c3-3 
(17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-3).

Gov’t Code 2256.009(a)

The following investments are not authorized:

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments 
on the outstanding principal balance of the underlying mort-
gage-backed security collateral and pays no principal;

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of 
cash flow from the underlying mortgage-backed security col-
lateral and bears no interest;

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final 
maturity date of greater than 10 years; and

Unauthorized 
Obligations
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4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which 
is determined by an index that adjusts opposite to the 
changes in a market index.

Gov’t Code 2256.009(b)

A certificate of deposit or share certificate is an authorized invest-
ment if the certificate is issued by a depository institution that has 
its main office or a branch office in Texas and is:

1. Guaranteed or insured by the FDIC or its successor or the 
National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor;

2. Secured by obligations described at Obligations of Govern-
mental Entities, above, including mortgage backed securities 
directly issued by a federal agency or instrumentality that 
have a market value of not less than the principal amount of 
the certificates, but excluding those mortgage backed securi-
ties described at Unauthorized Obligations, above; or

3. Secured in accordance with Government Code Chapter 2257 
(Public Funds Collateral Act) or in any other manner and 
amount provided by law for the deposits of the district.

Gov’t Code 2256.010(a)

In addition to the authority to invest funds in certificates of deposit 
under the previous section, an investment in certificates of deposit 
made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized 
investment:

1. The funds are invested by the district through a broker that 
has its main office or a branch office in this state and is se-
lected from a list adopted by the district as required at Selec-
tion of Broker, above or a depository institution that has its 
main office or a branch office in this state and that is selected 
by the district;

2. The broker or depository institution selected by the district ar-
ranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in 
one or more federally insured depository institutions, wher-
ever located, for the account of the district;

3. The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each 
of the certificates of deposit is insured by the United States or 
an instrumentality of the United States; and

4. The district appoints the depository institution selected by the 
district, an entity described by Government Code 2257.041(d) 
(custodian with which to deposit securities), or a clearing bro-
ker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange Com-
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mission and operating pursuant to Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-3) as 
custodian for the district with respect to the certificates of de-
posit issued for the account of the district.

Gov’t Code 2256.010(b)

The district’s investment policies may provide that bids for certifi-
cates of deposit be solicited orally, in writing, electronically, or in 
any combination of those methods. Gov’t Code 2256.005(c)

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement is an authorized invest-
ment if it:

1. Has a defined termination date;

2. Is secured by a combination of cash and obligations de-
scribed by Government Code 2256.009(a)(1) (obligations of 
governmental entities) or 2256.013 (commercial paper) or if 
applicable, 2256.0204 (corporate bonds);

3. Requires the securities being purchased by the district or 
cash held by the district to be pledged to the district either di-
rectly or through a joint account approved by the district, held 
in the district’s name either directly or through a joint account 
approved by the district, and deposited at the time the invest-
ment is made with the district or a third party selected and ap-
proved by the district; and

4. Is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as 
defined by the Federal Reserve or a financial institution doing 
business in Texas.

The term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not 
exceed 90 days after the date the reverse security repurchase 
agreement is delivered. Money received by a district under the 
terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used to 
acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of the au-
thorized investments acquired must mature not later than the expi-
ration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement.

Government Code 1371.059(c) (validity and incontestability of obli-
gations for certain public improvements) applies to the execution of 
a repurchase agreement by a district.

Gov’t Code 2256.011(a), (c), (d), (e)

A securities lending program is an authorized investment if:

1. The value of securities loaned is not less than 100 percent 
collateralized, including accrued income;

Repurchase 
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2. A loan allows for termination at any time;

3. A loan is secured by:

a. Pledged securities described at Obligations of Govern-
mental Entities, above;

b. Pledged irrevocable letters of credit issued by a bank 
that is organized and existing under the laws of the 
United States or any other state, and continuously rated 
by at least one nationally recognized investment rating 
firm at not less than A or its equivalent; or

c. Cash invested in accordance with Government Code 
2256.009 (obligations of governmental entities), 
2256.013 (commercial paper), 2256.014 (mutual funds), 
or 2256.016 (investment pools);

4. The terms of a loan require that the securities being held as 
collateral be pledged to the district, held in the district’s name, 
and deposited at the time the investment is made with the dis-
trict or with a third party selected by or approved by the dis-
trict; and

5. A loan is placed through a primary government securities 
dealer, as defined by 5 C.F.R. Section 6801.102(f), as that 
regulation existed on September 1, 2003, or a financial institu-
tion doing business in this state.

An agreement to lend securities under a securities lending program 
must have a term of one year or less.

Gov’t Code 2256.0115

A banker’s acceptance is an authorized investment if it:

1. Has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of is-
suance;

2. Will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at matu-
rity;

3. Is eligible for collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve 
Bank; and

4. Is accepted by a bank organized and existing under the laws 
of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations 
of the bank, or of a bank holding company of which the bank 
is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or 
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an equivalent rating by at least on nationally recognized credit 
rating agency.

Gov’t Code 2256.012

Commercial paper is an authorized investment if it has a stated 
maturity of 365 days or fewer from the date of issuance; and is 
rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least:

1. Two nationally recognized credit rating agencies; or

2. One nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully se-
cured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank orga-
nized and existing under the laws of the United States law or 
any state.

Gov’t Code 2256.013

A no-load money market mutual fund is an authorized investment if 
the mutual fund:

1. Is registered with and regulated by the Securities and Ex-
change Commission;

2. Provides the district with a prospectus and other information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (15 
U.S.C. 78a et seq.) or the Investment Company Act of 1940 
(15 U.S.C. 80a-1 et seq.); and

3. Complies with federal Securities and Exchange Commission 
Rule 2a-7 (17 C.F.R. Section 270.2a-7), promulgated under 
the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80a-
1 et seq.).

Gov’t Code 2256.014(a)

In addition to the no-load money market mutual fund authorized 
above, a no-load mutual fund is an authorized investment if it:

1. Is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission;

2. Has an average weighted maturity of less than two years; and

3. Either has a duration of:

a. One year or more and is invested exclusively in obliga-
tions approved by the Public Funds Investment Act, or

b. Less than one year and the investment portfolio is lim-
ited to investment grade securities, excluding asset-
backed securities.

Gov’t Code 2256.014(b)

Commercial Paper
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A district is not authorized to:

1. Invest in the aggregate more than 15 percent of its monthly 
average fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves 
and other funds held for debt service, in mutual funds de-
scribed in Government Code 2256.014(b);

2. Invest any portion of bond proceeds, reserves and funds held 
for debt service, in mutual funds described in Government 
Code 2256.014(b); or

3. Invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond pro-
ceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in 
any one mutual fund described in Government Code 
2256.014(a) or (b) in an amount that exceeds 10 percent of 
the total assets of the mutual fund.

Gov’t Code 2256.014(c)

A guaranteed investment contract is an authorized investment for 
bond proceeds if the guaranteed investment contract:

1. Has a defined termination date;

2. Is secured by obligations described at Obligations of Govern-
mental Entities, above, excluding those obligations described 
at Unauthorized Obligations, in an amount at least equal to 
the amount of bond proceeds invested under the contract; 
and

3. Is pledged to the district and deposited with the district or with 
a third party selected and approved by the district.

Bond proceeds, other than bond proceeds representing reserves 
and funds maintained for debt service purposes, may not be in-
vested in a guaranteed investment contract with a term longer than 
five years from the date of issuance of the bonds.

To be eligible as an authorized investment:

1. The board must specifically authorize guaranteed investment 
contracts as eligible investments in the order, ordinance, or 
resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds;

2. The district must receive bids from at least three separate 
providers with no material financial interest in the bonds from 
which proceeds were received;

3. The district must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed in-
vestment contract for which a qualifying bid is received;

Limitations
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4. The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take 
into account the reasonably expected drawdown schedule for 
the bond proceeds to be invested; and

5. The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably 
expected to be paid to third parties in connection with the 
guaranteed investment contract.

Government Code 1371.059(c) (validity and incontestability of obli-
gations for certain public improvements) applies to the execution of 
a guaranteed investment contract by a district.

Gov’t Code 2256.015

A district may invest its funds or funds under its control through an 
eligible investment pool if the board by rule, order, ordinance, or 
resolution, as appropriate, authorizes the investment in the particu-
lar pool. Gov’t Code 2256.016, .019

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of a 
district, an investment pool must furnish to the investment officer or 
other authorized representative of the district an offering circular or 
other similar disclosure instrument that contains the information 
specified in Government Code 2256.016(b). To maintain eligibility, 
an investment pool must furnish to the investment officer or other 
authorized representative investment transaction confirmations and 
a monthly report that contains the information specified in Govern-
ment Code 2256.016(c). A district by contract may delegate to an 
investment pool the authority to hold legal title as custodian of in-
vestments purchased with its local funds. Gov’t Code 2256.016(b)-
(d)

A district that qualifies as an issuer as defined by Government 
Code 1371.001 [see CCF], may purchase, sell, and invest its funds 
and funds under its control in corporate bonds (as defined above) 
that, at the time of purchase, are rated by a nationally recognized 
investment rating firm “AA-” or the equivalent and have a stated fi-
nal maturity that is not later than the third anniversary of the date 
the corporate bonds were purchased.

A district is not authorized to:

1. Invest in the aggregate more than 15 percent of its monthly 
average fund balance, excluding bond proceeds, reserves, 
and other funds held for the payment of debt service, in cor-
porate bonds; or

2. Invest more than 25 percent of the funds invested in corpo-
rate bonds in any one domestic business entity, including 
subsidiaries and affiliates of the entity.

Investment Pools
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A district subject to these provisions may purchase, sell, and invest 
its funds and funds under its control in corporate bonds if the 
board:

1. Amends its investment policy to authorize corporate bonds as 
an eligible investment;

2. Adopts procedures to provide for monitoring rating changes in 
corporate bonds acquired with public funds and liquidating the 
investment in corporate bonds; and

3. Identifies the funds eligible to be invested in corporate bonds.

The district investment officer, acting on behalf of the district, shall 
sell corporate bonds in which the district has invested its funds not 
later than the seventh day after the date a nationally recognized in-
vestment rating firm:

1. Issues a release that places the corporate bonds or the do-
mestic business entity that issued the corporate bonds on 
negative credit watch or the equivalent, if the corporate bonds 
are rated “AA-” or the equivalent at the time the release is is-
sued; or

2. Changes the rating on the corporate bonds to a rating lower 
than “AA-” or the equivalent.

Gov’t Code 2256.0204

The board of an eligible entity (as defined above) shall establish 
the entity’s policy regarding hedging transactions. An eligible entity 
may enter into hedging transactions, including hedging contracts, 
and related security, credit, and insurance agreements in connec-
tion with commodities used by an eligible entity in the entity’s gen-
eral operations, with the acquisition or construction of a capital 
project, or with an eligible project. A hedging transaction must com-
ply with the regulations of the federal Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission and the federal Securities and Exchange Commis-
sion.

Government Code 1371.059(c) (validity and incontestability of obli-
gations for certain public improvements) applies to the execution 
by an eligible entity of a hedging contract and any related security, 
credit, or insurance agreement.

An eligible entity may:

1. Pledge as security for and to the payment of a hedging con-
tract or a security, credit, or insurance agreement any general 
or special revenues or funds the entity is authorized by law to 
pledge to the payment of any other obligation.
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2. Credit any amount the entity receives under a hedging con-
tract against expenses associated with a commodity pur-
chase.

An eligible entity’s cost of or payment under a hedging contract or 
agreement may be considered an operation and maintenance ex-
pense, an acquisition expense, or construction expense of the eli-
gible entity; or a project cost of an eligible project.

Gov’t Code 2256.0206

Except as provided by Government Code 2270 (prohibited invest-
ments), a district is not required to liquidate investments that were 
authorized investments at the time of purchase. Gov’t Code 
2256.017

Note: As an “investing entity” under Government Code 
2270.0001(7)(A), a district must comply with Chapter 
2270, including reporting requirements, regarding pro-
hibited investments in scrutinized companies listed by 
the comptroller in accordance with Government Code 
2270.0201.

An investment that requires a minimum rating does not qualify as 
an authorized investment during the period the investment does 
not have the minimum rating. A district shall take all prudent mea-
sures that are consistent with its investment policy to liquidate an 
investment that does not have the minimum rating. Gov’t Code 
2256.021

A written copy of the investment policy shall be presented to any 
business organization (as defined below) offering to engage in an 
investment transaction with a district. The qualified representative 
of the business organization offering to engage in an investment 
transaction with a district shall execute a written instrument in a 
form acceptable to the district and the business organization sub-
stantially to the effect that the business organization has:

1. Received and reviewed the district investment policy; and

2. Acknowledged that the business organization has imple-
mented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to 
preclude investment transactions conducted between the dis-
trict and the organization that are not authorized by the dis-
trict’s investment policy, except to the extent that this autho-
rization:

a. Is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of the dis-
trict’s entire portfolio;
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b. Requires an interpretation of subjective investment stan-
dards; or

c. Relates to investment transactions of the entity that are 
not made through accounts or other contractual arrange-
ments over which the business organization has ac-
cepted discretionary investment authority.

The investment officer of a district may not acquire or otherwise 
obtain any authorized investment described in the district’s invest-
ment policy from a business organization that has not delivered to 
the district the instrument required above.

Gov’t Code 2256.005(k)-(l)

Nothing in this section relieves the district of the responsibility for 
monitoring investments made by the district to determine that they 
are in compliance with the investment policy.

For purposes of the provisions at Sellers of Investments above, 
“business organization” means an investment pool or investment 
management firm under contract with a district to invest or manage 
the district’s investment portfolio that has accepted authority 
granted by the district under the contract to exercise investment 
discretion in regard to the district’s funds.

Gov’t Code 2256.005(k)

A gift, devise, or bequest made to a district to provide college 
scholarships for district graduates may be invested by the board as 
provided in Property Code 117.004 (Uniform Prudent Investor Act), 
unless otherwise specifically provided by the terms of the gift, de-
vise, or bequest. Education Code 45.107

Investments donated to a district for a particular purpose or under 
terms of use specified by the donor are not subject to the require-
ments of the Public Funds Investment Act. Gov’t Code 2256.004(b)

A district may use electronic means to transfer or invest all funds 
collected or controlled by the district. Gov’t Code 2256.051
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The Superintendent or other person designated by Board resolu-
tion shall serve as the investment officer of the District and shall in-
vest District funds as directed by the Board and in accordance with 
the District’s written investment policy and generally accepted ac-
counting procedures. All investment transactions except invest-
ment pool funds and mutual funds shall be settled on a delivery 
versus payment basis.

From those investments authorized by law and described further in 
CDA(LEGAL) under Authorized Investments, the Board shall per-
mit investment of District funds, including bond proceeds and 
pledged revenue to the extent allowed by law, in only the following 
investment types, consistent with the strategies and maturities de-
fined in this policy:

1. Obligations of, or guaranteed by, governmental entities as 
permitted by Government Code 2256.009.

2. Certificates of deposit and share certificates as permitted by 
Government Code 2256.010.

3. Fully collateralized repurchase agreements permitted by Gov-
ernment Code 2256.011.

4. A securities lending program as permitted by Government 
Code 2256.0115.

5. Banker’s acceptances as permitted by Government Code 
2256.012.

6. Commercial paper as permitted by Government Code 
2256.013.

7. No-load mutual funds, except for bond proceeds, and no-load 
money market mutual funds, as permitted by Government 
Code 2256.014.

8. A guaranteed investment contract as an investment vehicle 
for bond proceeds, provided it meets the criteria and eligibility 
requirements established by Government Code 2256.015.

9. Public funds investment pools as permitted by Government 
Code 2256.016.

The primary goal of the investment program is to ensure safety of 
principal, to maintain liquidity, and to maximize financial returns 
within current market conditions in accordance with this policy. In-
vestments shall be made in a manner that ensures the preserva-
tion of capital in the overall portfolio, and offsets during a 12-month 
period any market price losses resulting from interest-rate fluctua-
tions by income received from the balance of the portfolio. No indi-

Investment Authority
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vidual investment transaction shall be undertaken that jeopardizes 
the total capital position of the overall portfolio.

In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b)(3), the quality 
and capability of investment management for District funds shall be 
in accordance with the standard of care, investment training, and 
other requirements set forth in Government Code Chapter 2256. 

Any internally created pool fund group of the District shall have a 
maximum dollar weighted maturity of 180 days. The maximum al-
lowable stated maturity of any other individual investment owned 
by the District shall not exceed one year from the time of purchase. 
The Board may specifically authorize a longer maturity for a given 
investment, within legal limits.

The District’s investment portfolio shall have sufficient liquidity to 
meet anticipated cash flow requirements.

The investment portfolio shall be diversified in terms of investment 
instruments, maturity scheduling, and financial institutions to re-
duce risk of loss resulting from overconcentration of assets in a 
specific class of investments, specific maturity, or specific issuer.

The investment officer shall monitor the investment portfolio and 
shall keep the Board informed of significant changes in the market 
value of the District’s investment portfolio. Information sources may 
include financial/investment publications and electronic media, 
available software for tracking investments, depository banks, com-
mercial or investment banks, financial advisers, and representa-
tives/advisers of investment pools or money market funds. Monitor-
ing shall be done monthly or more often as economic conditions 
warrant by using appropriate reports, indices, or benchmarks for 
the type of investment.

In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b), the investment 
officer shall develop a procedure to monitor changes in investment 
ratings and to liquidate investments that do not maintain satisfac-
tory ratings.

Investments of the following fund categories shall be consistent 
with this policy and in accordance with the applicable strategy de-
fined below. All strategies described below for the investment of a 
particular fund should be based on an understanding of the suit-
ability of an investment to the financial requirements of the District 
and consider preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, mar-
ketability of an investment if the need arises to liquidate before ma-
turity, diversification of the investment portfolio, and yield.

Investment strategies for operating funds (including any commin-
gled pools containing operating funds) shall have as their primary 
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objectives preservation and safety of principal, investment liquidity, 
and maturity sufficient to meet anticipated cash flow requirements.

Investment strategies for custodial funds shall have as their pri-
mary objectives preservation and safety of principal, investment liq-
uidity, and maturity sufficient to meet anticipated cash flow require-
ments.

Investment strategies for debt service funds shall have as their pri-
mary objective sufficient investment liquidity to timely meet debt 
service payment obligations in accordance with provisions in the 
bond documents. Maturities longer than one year are authorized 
provided legal limits are not exceeded.

Investment strategies for capital project funds shall have as their 
primary objective sufficient investment liquidity to timely meet capi-
tal project obligations. Maturities longer than one year are autho-
rized provided legal limits are not exceeded.

The District shall retain clearly marked receipts providing proof of 
the District’s ownership. The District may delegate, however, to an 
investment pool the authority to hold legal title as custodian of in-
vestments purchased with District funds by the investment pool.

Prior to handling investments on behalf of the District, a bro-
ker/dealer or a qualified representative of a business organization 
must submit required written documents in accordance with law. 
[See Sellers of Investments, CDA(LEGAL)]  

Representatives of brokers/dealers and representatives with dis-
tributors of investment pools shall be registered with the Texas 
State Securities Board and must have membership in the Securi-
ties Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) and be in good stand-
ing with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA). Dis-
tributors of investment pools shall also be a registrant in good 
standing with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB). 

In order to get the best return on its investments, the District may 
solicit bids for certificates of deposit in writing, by telephone, or 
electronically, or by a combination of these methods.

To reduce exposure to changes in interest rates that could ad-
versely affect the value of investments, the District shall use final 
and weighted-average-maturity limits and diversification.

The District shall monitor interest rate risk using weighted average 
maturity and specific identification.

A system of internal controls shall be established and documented 
in writing and must include specific procedures designating who 

Custodial Funds

Debt Service Funds

Capital Project 
Funds

Safekeeping and 
Custody

Sellers of 
Investments

Soliciting Bids for 
CDs

Interest Rate Risk

Internal Controls



San Elizario ISD
071904

OTHER REVENUES CDA
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)

DATE ISSUED: 1/16/2025  4 of 4
UPDATE 124
CDA(LOCAL)-A

Adopted:
2/12/2025

has authority to withdraw funds. Also, they shall be designed to 
protect against losses of public funds arising from fraud, employee 
error, misrepresentation by third parties, unanticipated changes in 
financial markets, or imprudent actions by employees and officers 
of the District. Controls deemed most important shall include:

1. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and 
recordkeeping and electronic transfer of funds.

2. Avoidance of collusion.

3. Custodial safekeeping.

4. Clear delegation of authority.

5. Written confirmation of telephone transactions.

6. Documentation of dealer questionnaires, quotations and bids, 
evaluations, transactions, and rationale.

7. Avoidance of bearer-form securities.

These controls shall be reviewed by the District’s independent au-
diting firm.

The Board shall review this investment policy and investment 
strategies not less than annually and shall document its review in 
writing, which shall include whether any changes were made to ei-
ther the investment policy or investment strategies.

In conjunction with the annual financial audit, the District shall per-
form a compliance audit of management controls on investments 
and adherence to the District’s established investment policies.

Annual Review

Annual Audit



Required District Forms 
a. General Information 
b. IRS Form W-9 
c. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility 

Matters 
d. Felony Conviction Notice 
e. Prohibition on Lobbying or Solicitation 
f. Criminal History Record Information Review of Certain Contract Employees 
g. Certificate of Non-Collusion 
h. House Bill 89 Verification Form 
i. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
j. Local Government Officer Conflicts Disclosures 
k. Senate Bill 252 Certification Form 
l. Vendor EDGAR Certification Forms 
m. Awarded proposer will require submission of Form 1295 through the Texas 

Ethics Commission webpage 
n. HUB Certificate, if applicable 
o. Experience, references and resources 
p. Shall include 3 current reference letters with contact information 
q. Shall include similar work/service done for other clients 
r. Submission of a HUB certificate, if applicable 



  
 
 

 
D E P A R T M E N T  O F  F I N A N C E  

 
1050 Chicken Ranch Road      P.O. BOX 920      San Elizario, TX 79849      Phone: (915) 872-3900      Fax: (915) 872-3904 

www.seisd.net 

General Information (To Determine Principal Place of Business under Section 2252.002 of the 
Local Gov’t Code) 

1. Legal Name of Business: ____________________________________________________________________ 

2. Legal Address: ______________________________City_______________State:________Zip:___________ 

3. Nature of Business (architect, general contractor etc.): __________________________________ 

4. In what state is your principal place of business? ________________________________________ 

5. In what state, if applicable, is your business incorporated? _____________________________ 

6. Is your business authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Texas? ____ 

7. Does your business conduct business in more than one state? __________________________ 

a. What percentage of that is conducted in Texas? ______________________________ 

8. What is the total gross sales of your business within the last full calendar year? _______________ 

a. What percentage of that was earned in Texas? _______________________________ 

9. What is the total amount of assets of your business? _____________________________________ 

a. What percentage of those assets are located in Texas? ______________________ 

10. What is the total number of full-time equivalent employees employed by your business? ____ 

a. What percentage of those employees are located in Texas? _________________ 

11. Contact Information – Telephone & Email: ________________________________________________________ 

12. Owner or officer Name & Title: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Owner of Officer Responsible for the Contents of this Proposal: 

 

Sign         Date  



NEW VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET 

All items on this form need to be completed in order for a new vendor to be 
processed and approved  

Complete Vendor Name as it appears on the W-9:  

Purchasing Cooperative/State Contract and number:  

EDGAR Approved: _____Yes    _____ No 

REMIT TO ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE: 

Vendor Name:  

Address:   

City/State/Zip:   

Telephone:   

Fax:   

Email Address:  
REVISED 2/17/22

Add r e ss :     

City/ S t a t e /Zi p :     

T e l ep h on e :     

F a x:     

E m a il  Add r e ss :     

W eb sit e :     

Se r vic e s  P r o vi d i n g :  



Form    W-9
(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the  
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS.
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1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the 
following seven boxes. 

Individual/sole proprietor or 
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) ▶ 

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner.  Do not check 
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is 
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that 
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Other (see instructions) ▶ 

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and 
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because 
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 
U.S. person ▶ Date ▶

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments 
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number 
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number 
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, 
later.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



 
  

  
 

 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters  

1. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its 
principals:  

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions from any Federal department or agency;  

b. Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or 
Local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission or embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; c.   Are not 
presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
(Federal, State or Local) entity with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1) (b of this certification)  

d.   Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State or Local) terminated for cause or default  

2. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this 
certification, such prospective primary participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal  

   Sign the appropriate option:  Option 1    Option 2      
  
  

Felony Conviction Notice  

 Section 44.034 of the Texas Education Code, Notification of Criminal History,  

 Subsection (a) states “A person or business entity that enters into a contract with a school district must give 
advance notice to the district if the person or an owner or operator of the business entity has been 
convicted of a felony. The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the 
conviction of a felony.”  

 Subsection (b) states “A school district may terminate a contract with a person or business entity if the 
district determines that the person or business entity failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 
misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction. The district must compensate the person or business 
entity for services performed before the termination of the contract.”  Sign the appropriate option:  

1. My firm is a publicly-held corporation, therefore, this requirement is not applicable:      
  
2. My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:      
  
3. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a  

 felony (Name of Felon(s) & Conviction):      



     
 

    
  
  

 

 

Prohibition on Lobbying or Solicitation 

 The San Elizario Independent School  District prohibits lobbying, contacting or soliciting School District  
staff members or members of the  Board of Trustees during the selection process. This does  not  include 
any attendance at  any meeting scheduled  by the  School District such as a pre- bid conference, or any 
contact with the Chief Financial Officer for the purpose of obtaining clarification regarding any of the 
procedures or requirements.   The School District reserves the right to disqualify any firm that violates 
this policy. The undersigned acknowledges the district policy and certifies that all employees, agents, 
consultants, or representatives of the representing firm have not or will not contact, solicit, or lobby 
School District staff members, members of the Board of Trustees regarding the above mention 
solicitation from the date of Board of Trustees authorization to solicit proposals through final action of 
this solicitation by the Board of Trustees.  

  
   Signature of Acknowledgement:      

  
  

Criminal History Record Information Review of Certain Contract Employees  

 Section 22.0834 of Texas Education Code requires an independent contractor who provides services to 
a school district to submit to a criminal history review if the independent contractor will have 
continuing duties related to the contracted services and direct student contact. Each independent 
contractor must certify with the District that the contractor has complied with the law that requires 
each contractor to obtain the criminal histories of its covered employees.  

  
By signing below you indicate that you will comply with the Section 22.0834 of the TEC by 
conducting background searches and having employees fingerprinted with the DPS-Fingerprint- 
based Applicant Clearinghouse of Texas-(FACT) and will not allow any employees not meeting the 
minimum standard to perform any services in reference to this contract on SEISD premises.  

  
The District reserves the right to review any criminal history record information and to terminate any 
services at any time if the criminal history of a contractor is not acceptable.  

  
 Signature of Acknowledgement:      

   F I N A N C E  D I V I S I O N  
 

P.O. Box 920 – San Elizario, Texas 79849-0920 – Phone: (915) 872-3900  



HOUSE BILL 89 VERIFICATION FORM

TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

SAN ELIZARIO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 

________________________________________ 

This agreement entered into as of the date of the signature displayed below, is hereby incorporated and made a part of the Agreement 
between the San Elizario Independent School District (“San Elizario ISD”) and ________________________ (“Contractor”), 
attached hereto. 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto hereby agree that the following constitutes additional terms and conditions of the Agreement:  

Compliance with Texas Law Regarding Foreign Organizations and Israel Boycotts 

Contractor hereby certifies that it is not a company identified on the Texas Comptroller’s list of companies known 
to have contracts with, or provide supplies or services to, a foreign organization designated as a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization by the U.S. Secretary of State (the “Foreign Organization List”). In the event that Contractor is added 
to the Foreign Organization List at any time during the term of the Agreement, Contractor shall promptly 
provide notice to San Elizario ISD may, at its discretion, terminate the Agreement immediately upon receipt 
and verification of information, by any means, that Contractor has been added to the Foreign Organization 
List. Contractor further certifies if (a) Contractor is not a sole proprietorship; (b) Contractor has ten (10) or more 
full-time employees; and (c) this Agreement has a value of $100,000 or more, the following certification 
shall apply; otherwise, this certification is not required.  Pursuant to Chapter 2271 of the 
Texas Government Code, the Contractor hereby certifies and verifies that neither the Contractor, nor any 
affiliate, subsidiary, or parent company of the Contractor, if any (the “Contractor Companies”), boycotts Israel, 
and the Contractor agrees that the Contractor and Contractor Companies will not boycott Israel during the 
term of this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “boycott” shall mean refusing to deal with, 
terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict 
economic harm on, or limit commercial relations with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in 
Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes. 

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the terms within other provisions of the Agreement, the terms of this 
Agreement shall control. 

Contractor executes this Agreement as of the date written below. 

CONTRACTOR  

Signature: _____________________________ 

By: ___________________________________ 
       Print Name 

Date: _________________________________ 

__________________________ 
Taxpayer Identification Number  

Rev. 10/5/2020
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

For vendor doing business with local governmental entity 
 

 
A complete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code may be found at http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/ 

Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htm. For easy reference, below are some of the sections cited on this form. 
 
 

Local Government Code § 176.001(1-a): "Business relationship" means a connection between two or more parties 

based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection based on: 

(A) a transaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity or an 

agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity; 

(B) a transaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or 

(C) a purchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state or federal agency and 

that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that agency. 
 

Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A) and (B): 

(a) A local government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if: 

*** 

(2) the vendor: 

(A) has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a 

family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable 

income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period 

preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that 

(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; 

or 

(ii)  the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the 

vendor; 

(B) has given to the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts 

that have an aggregate value of more than $100 in the 12-month period preceding the date the 

officer becomes aware that: 

(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; or 

(ii) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor. 
 

Local Government Code § 176.006(a) and (a-1) 

(a) A vendor shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship 

with a local governmental entity and: 

(1)  has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that local 

governmental entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A); 

(2) has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the 

officer, one or more gifts with the aggregate value specified by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any 

gift described by Section 176.003(a-1); or 

(3) has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity. 

(a-1) The completed conflict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator 

not later than the seventh business day after the later of: 

(1)  the date that the vendor: 

(A) begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental 

entity; or 

(B) submits to the local governmental entity an application, response to a request for proposals 

or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local 

governmental entity; or 

(2) the date the vendor becomes aware: 

(A)  of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a 

family member of the officer, described by Subsection (a); 

(B) that the vendor has given one or more gifts described by Subsection (a); or 

(C) of a family relationship with a local government officer. 

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/
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FORM CIQ

OFFICE USE ONLYThis questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code, by a vendor who
has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental entity and the
vendor meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be
filed.  See Section 176.006(a-1), Local Government Code.

A vendor commits an offense if the vendor knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An
offense under this section is a misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

Date Received

A.  Is the local government officer or a family member of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income,
other than investment income, from the vendor?

                             Yes                 No

B.  Is the vendor receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction
of the local government officer or a family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the
local governmental entity?

                             Yes                 No

7

Check this box if the vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
as described in Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1).

Signature of vendor doing business with the governmental entity Date

Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.1

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (The law requires that you file an updated

completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the 7th business day after the date on which

you became aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.)

2

3 Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed.

        Name of Officer

Describe each employment or other business relationship with the local government officer, or a family member of the
officer, as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A).  Also describe any family relationship with the local government officer.
Complete subparts A and B for each employment or business relationship described.  Attach additional pages to this Form
CIQ as necessary.

4

6

5
Describe each employment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 maintains with a corporation or
other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an

ownership interest of one percent or more.



Adopted 06/29/2007

FORM CIS

Name of Local Government Officer

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.

This is the notice to the appropriate local governmental entity that the following local
government officer has become aware of facts that require the officer to file this statement
in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICER
CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
 (Instructions for completing and filing this form are provided on the next page.)

Office Held

Name of person described by Sections 176.002(a) and 176.003(a), Local Government Code

Description of the nature and extent of employment or other business relationship with person named in item 3

Title of officer administering oathPrinted name of officer administering oathSignature of officer administering oath

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said _______________________________________________,  this  the ______________  day

 of ________________, 20 _______ , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

AFFIDAVIT
I swear under penalty of perjury that the above statement is true and correct. I acknowledge
that the disclosure applies to a family member (as defined by Section 176.001(2), Local
Government Code) of this local government officer.  I also acknowledge that this statement
covers the 12-month period described by Section 176.003(a), Local Government Code.

Signature of Local Government Officer

Date Gift Accepted ____________   Description of Gift _________________________________________________

(attach additional forms as necessary)

List gifts accepted by the local government officer and any family member, excluding gifts described by Section
176.003(a-1), if aggregate value of the gifts accepted from person named in item 3 exceed $250 during the 12-month
period described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B)

Date Gift Accepted ____________   Description of Gift _________________________________________________

 4

 5

 2

 3

 1

 6
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Date Received

Date Gift Accepted ____________   Description of Gift _________________________________________________



Adopted 06/29/2007

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICER
 CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Section 176.003 of the Local Government Code requires certain local government officers to file this form.  A
"local government officer" is defined as a member of the governing body of a local governmental entity; a
director, superintendent, administrator, president, or other person designated as the executive officer of the
local governmental entity; or an employee of a local governmental entity with respect to whom the local
governmental entity has, in accordance with Section 176.005, extended the requirements of Sections 176.003
and 176.004.  This form is required to be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity
not later than 5 p.m. on the seventh business day after the date on which the officer becomes aware of the
facts that require the filing of this statement.

A local government officer commits an offense if the officer knowingly violates Section 176.003, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Please refer to chapter 176 of the Local Government Code for detailed information regarding the requirement
to file this form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM

The following numbers correspond to the numbered boxes on the other side.

1.  Name of Local Government Officer.   Enter the name of the local government officer filing this statement.

2.  Office Held.  Enter the name of the office held by the local government officer filing this statement.

3. Name of person described by Sections 176.002(a) and 176.003(a), Local Government Code.  Enter
the name of the person described by Section 176.002, Local Government Code with whom the officer has an
employment or other business relationship as described by Section 176.003(a), Local Government Code.

4. Description of the nature and extent of employment or business relationship with person named
in item 3.  Describe the nature and extent of the employment or other business relationship with the person
in item 3 as described by Section 176.003(a), Local Government Code.

5. List gifts accepted, excluding gifts described by Section 176.003(a-1), if aggregate value of the
gifts accepted from person named in item 3 exceed $250.  List gifts accepted during the 12-month period
(described by Section 176.003(a), Local Government Code) by the local government officer or family member
of the officer, excluding gifts described by Section 176.003(a-1), from the person named in item 3 that in the
aggregate exceed $250 in value.

6. Affidavit.  Signature of local government officer.



Retirement Inquiry

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

*San Elizario Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability in its programs, activities or 
employment.  El Distrito escolar de San Elizario no discrimina en base a raza, color, religion, sexo, nacionalidad, edad y/o discapacidad en sus programas, actividades, o empleo.

HR 2/2014 
TRS Form

Name:

Signature  Date

Teacher Retirement System of Texas:

Yes No

Withdrawal date (month/year):

Yes No

Yes No

Social Security:

Have you ever contributed to the Teacher Retirement System of Texas 
(TRS)?

1.

(If yes, proceed to the TRS questions listed directly below.  If no, skip to question #2)

If so, what district(s)?

Last year employed:

Did you withdraw your contribution and close your account?

Are you a retiree of TRS?

If so, what retirement type (service, disability, early age)?

Retirement date (month/year):

YesAre you enrolled in TRS-Care Health Insurance Coverage as a result 
of retirement from TRS?

No

2. Employee Retirement System/University of Texas/Texas A&M:

Are you a retiree of ERS, UT or Texas A&M? Yes No
(If yes, proceed to the ERS/UT/A&M questions listed directly below.  If no, skip to signature)

If so, what retirement plan(s)?

Retirement date(s) (month/year):

Are you entitled to Group Benefit Health Insurance Coverage under 
ERS, UT or Texas A&M? Yes No

Independent Contractor

3rd Party Entity

Volunteer

Employee



Senate Bill 252 Certification Form 
Prohibition on Contracts with Terrorist Organizations  

The Texas Legislature approved legislation that will impact all government contracts for goods 
and services.  This addendum requires a certification from any vendor/independent contractor 
entering into a contract with San Elizario ISD to ensure the vendor/contractor complies with 
the requirements stipulated herein.  

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 2252, Section 2252.152 and Section 
2252.153:  

SB 252 prohibits governmental entities from contracting with parties on the State 
Comptroller’s list of companies known to have contracts with, or provide supplies or services 
to, an organization designated as a Foreign Terrorist Organization by the U.S. Secretary of 
State.  As a result of this law, governmental entities are required to certify that 
vendors/independent contractors are not on the listing of companies on the website of the 
Comptroller of the State of Texas which do business with Iran, Sudan, or any Foreign 
Terrorist Organization. 

 

 

I, (authorized official) _______________________________________________________, 
do hereby depose and certify the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements 
submitted on this certification, that the company named below, 

1. does not do business with Iran, Sudan or any Foreign Terrorist Organization; and  
2. will not to business with Iran, Sudan or any Foreign Terrorist Organization during the 

term of the contract; and  
3. is not listed on the website of the Comptroller of the State of Texas 

 

Corporate/Company Name: ______________________________________________ 

Printed Name of Authorized: __________________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized: ________________________________________________ 

Title: ___________________________________ 

Date: ___________________________________ 
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VENDOR EDGAR CERTIFICATION FORM 
(EDGAR 2 CFR Part 200 & Appendix II / United States Department of Agriculture 

(USDA) / Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA)) 
 

The following certifications and provisions are required and apply when San Elizario Independent 
School District seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract 
and/or School Nutrition Program Funds (USDA), specific federal laws, regulations, and 
requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes, but is not limited to, 
the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200 (sometimes referred to as the “Uniform Guidance” 
or new “EDGAR”). All contracts, including small purchases, awarded by the District and the 
District’s subcontractors shall contain the procurement provisions of Appendix II to Part 200, as 
applicable. All vendors submitting proposals must complete this Certification Form regarding 
Vendor’s willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements which may be applicable to 
specific purchases using federal grant funds and/or School Nutrition Funds. 

For each of the following items listed below, Vendor must certify this Vendor EDGAR 
Certification Form and ability to comply, by having an authorized representative of their 
organization, check and initial where applicable. Form must be signed and acknowledged 
for consideration. Failure to complete any item on this form will result as a “NO, I do NOT 
agree to the above” and/or non-consideration for the solicitation on hand.  

 

1. Termination for Cause or Convenience  

For contracts in excess of $10,000 made using federal funds, you agree that the following term 
and condition shall apply: 

San Elizario ISD may terminate or cancel any purchase order under this Contract at any time, with 
or without cause, by providing ten (10) business days advance written notice to the Vendor. If this 
Agreement is terminated in accordance with this Paragraph, San Elizario ISD shall only be 
required to pay Vendor’s return policy. If San Elizario ISD has paid Vendor for goods or services 
not yet provided as of the date of termination, Vendor shall immediately refund such payment(s). 

Vendor Certification, Item 1 (termination for Cause or Convenience): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ________) 

 

2. Debarment and Suspension 

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689) – A contract award (see 2 CFR 
180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in the System for 
Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement 
Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1986 Comp. p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR Part 1989 Comp. p. 
235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, 
suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under 
statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.  

Vendor certifies that Vendor is not currently listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM, is 
not debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under 
statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. Vendor further agrees to 
immediately notify San Elizario ISD with pending purchases or seeking to purchase from Vendor if 



 
Rev 2-18-22 

Vendor is later listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM, or is debarred, suspended, or 
otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other 
than Executive Order 12549. 

Vendor Certification, Item 2 (Debarment and Suspension): 

 YES, I agree /certify to the above. (Initial: ______) 
 NO, I do NOT agree/certify to the above. (Initial: ___________) 

 

3. Procurement of Recovered Materials 

For purchases utilizing federal funds, Vendor agrees to comply with Section 6002 of the Solid 
Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act where 
applicable and provide such information and certifications as a require to confirm estimates and 
otherwise comply. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in 
guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the 
highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 
level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the 
quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste 
management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource recovery, and 
establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered materials identified 
in the EPA guidelines. 

Vendor Certification, Item 3 (Procurement of Recovered Materials): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: ____________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ________) 

 

4. Record Retention Requirements for Contracts Involving Federal Funds 

When federal funds are expended by San Elizario ISD for any contract resulting from this 
procurement process, Vendor certifies that it will comply with the record retention requirements 
detailed in 2 CFR § 200.334 for a period of three years after grantees or subgrantees submit final 
expenditure reports or quarterly or annual financial reports, as applicable, and all other pending 
matters are closed. 

Vendor Certification, Item 4 (Record Retention Requirements for Contract Involving 
Federal Funds): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 

5. Record Retention Requirements for Contracts Involving School Nutrition Program 
(SNP) Funds 

When school nutrition program funds are expended by the District pursuant to this purchase, 
Vendor certifies that it will comply with the record retention requirements per United States 
Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA). Vendor will retain all 
records as required by USDA/TDA for a period of five (5) year after the end of the fiscal year to 
which the documentation/records pertain. Vendor further certifies that these records must be 
accessible to the District and federal or stare reviewers. (See TDA Administrator’s Reference 
Manual Section 17). 
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Vendor Certification, Item 5 (Record Retention Requirements for Contract Involving 
Federal Funds): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 

6. Energy Policy and Conservation Act 

When San Elizario ISD expends federal funds for any contract resulting from this procurement 
process, Vendor certifies that it will comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to 
energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance 
with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6321 et seq.; 49 C.F.R. Part 18) 

Vendor Certification, Item 6 (Energy Policy and Conservation Act): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 

7. Access to Records 

Vendor agrees that the Inspector General of the District or any of their duly authorized 
representatives shall have access to any books, documents, papers and records of Vendor that 
are directly pertinent to Vendor’s discharge of its obligations under the Contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. The right also includes timely and 
reasonable access to Vendor’s personnel for the purpose of interview and discussion relation to 
such documents. 2 C.F.R. § 200.337 

Vendor Certification, Item 7 (Access to Records): 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 

8. Buy American Provisions (food) 
 

A) The District participates in the National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast 
Program and is required to use the nonprofit food service funds, to the maximum extent 
practicable, to buy domestic commodities or products for Program meals. A domestic 
commodity or product is defined as one that is either produced in the U.S. or is processed 
in the U.S. substantially using agricultural commodities that are produced in the U.S. as 
provided in 7 CFR 210.21(d). “Substantially” is defined as 51% or more of the final 
processed product consists of agricultural commodities grown domestically. District 
requires that suppliers certify the food product was processed in the U.S. and certify the 
percentage of U.S. content, by weight or volume, in the food component of processed food 
products supplied to us. Invoices must state that all food products will meet the Buy 
American provisions. Failure to comply with these requirements may be means for non-
award. Documentation demonstrating product meets the Buy American Provision must be 
provided to the District. 
 
Vendor must notify the District if a delivery contains non-domestic products, so the District 
can review for approval as an exception to the Buy American provision. 
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Vendor Certification, Item 8 (Buy American Provision) 
 
 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 
 N/A, Not a food product. (Initial: ___________) 

 

9. Buy American Provisions 

Vendor certifies that Vendor is in compliance with all applicable provisions of the Buy America 
Act. Purchases made in accordance with the Buy America Act must still follow the applicable 
procurement rules calling for free and open competition. 

Vendor Certification, Item 9 (Buy American Provision) 
 
 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 
10. Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or 

equipment (CFR Section 200.216). 

(a) District is prohibited from obligating or expending funds to:  
(1) Procure or obtain.  
(2) Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or  
(3) Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, 
or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or 
essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system. As described 
in Public Law 115-232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment is 
telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation 
(or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).  
 
(i) For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security surveillance 
of critical infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance and 
telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou 
Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or 
affiliate of such entities).  
(ii) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using such 
equipment. (iii) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or 
provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of the 
National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to 
be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a covered 
foreign country. Vendor certifies vendor will not provide equipment/services as stated from the 
entities listed or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities.  
 

Vendor Certification, Item 10 (Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video 
surveillance services or equipment (CFR Section 200.216). 

 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________) 
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________) 

 

11. Vendor Violation or Breach of Contract Terms: 
Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $250,000, which is 
the inflation adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the 
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Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.SC. 1908, must 
address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or 
breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.  

Pursuant to Federal Rule above, when San Elizario ISD expends federal funds, San Elizario ISD 
reserves all rights and privileges under the applicable laws and regulations with respect to this 
procurement in the event of breach on contract by either party. 

 Vendor Certification, Item 11 (Vendor Violation or Breach of Contract Terms 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: _______________)
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ____________)

12. Equal Employment Opportunity.

Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all 
contracts that  meet  the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" in 41 CFR Part 60-
1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance 
with Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 
1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, "Amending Executive Order 
11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 
60, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, 
Department of Labor." 

Pursuant to Federal Rule above, when San Elizario ISD expends federal funds on any federally 
assisted construction contract, the equal opportunity clause is incorporated by reference herein. 

 Vendor Certification, Item 12 (Equal Employment Opportunity) 

 YES, I agree to the above. (Initial: __________)
 NO, I do NOT agree to the above. (Initial: ______________)
 Not Applicable (N/A) not a construction contract (Initial: _____________)

13. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148)

When required by Federal program legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of 
$2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor 
regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering 
Federally Financed and Assisted Construction"). In accordance with the statute, contractors must 
be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages 
specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must 
be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-Federal entity must place a copy 
of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each 
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the 
acceptance of the wage determination. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or 
reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also include a provision 
for compliance with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by 
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public 
Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United 
States"). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, 
by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to 
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give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal 
entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. 

Vendor Certification, Item 13 (Davis-Bacon Act) 

 Yes, I agree to the above (Initial: _______________)
 No, I do NOT agree to the above (Initial: _____________)
 Not Applicable (N/A) not a construction contract (Initial: _____________)

14. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708).

Where applicable, all contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that 
involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 
40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 
5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of 
every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of 
the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not 
less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in 
the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and 
provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working 
conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to 
the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or 
contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence. 

Pursuant Federal Rule above, when San Elizario ISD expends federal funds. Vendor certifies 
that Vendor will be in compliance with all applicable provisions of the Contract Work Hours and 
Safety Standards Act during the term of an award for all contracts by San Elizario ISD resulting 
from this procurement process. 

Vendor Certification, Item 14 (Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act) 

 Yes, I agree to the above (Initial: _________________)
 No, I do NOT agree to the above (Initial: ________________)
 Not Applicable (N/A) not a construction contract (Initial: __________)

15. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement.

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the 
definition of "funding agreement" under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient 
wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the 
substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research 
work under that "funding agreement," the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the 
requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and 
Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and 
any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. 

Pursuant Federal Rule above, when federal funds are expended by San Elizario ISD, the vendor 
certifies that during the term of an award for all contract by San Elizario ISD resulting from this 
procurement process, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable requirements as 
referenced in Federal Rule above. 
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Vendor Certification, Item 15 (Rights to Inventions Made under a Contract or 
Agreement). 

 Yes, I agree to the above (Initial: _____________)
 No, I do NOT agree to the above (Initial: _______________)
 Not Applicable (N/A) (Initial: __________________)

16. Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act

Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 
1251-1387), as amended—Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must 
contain a provision that requires the non- Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable 
standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) 
and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251- 1387). Violations 
must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA). 

Pursuant to Federal Rule above, when federal funds are expanded by San Elizario ISD, the 
vendor certifies that during the term of an award for all contracts by San Elizario ISD member 
resulting from this procurement process, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable 
requirements as referenced in Federal Rule above. 

Vendor Certification, Item 16 (Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act) 

 Yes, I agree to the above (Initial: ______________)
 No, I do NOT agree to the above (Initial: _____________)
 Not Applicable (N/A) not a construction contract (Initial: _____________)

17. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award 
exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that 
it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of 
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 
connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 
1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in 
connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier 
up to the non-Federal award. 

(1) Pursuant to Federal Rule above, when federal funds are expended by San
Elizario ISD, the vendor certifies that during the term and after the awarded term
of an award for all contracts by San Elizario ISD resulting from this procurement
process, the vendor certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable provisions
of the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352). The undersigned further
certifies that:

(2) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid for on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the
awarding of a Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant, the making of a
Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative agreement, and the extension,
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continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of a Federal contract, grant, 
loan, or cooperative agreement.  

(3) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its
instructions.

(4) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all covered sub- awards exceeding $100,000 in Federal
funds at all appropriate tiers and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

 Yes, I agree to the above (Initial: ______________)
 No, I do NOT agree to the above (Initial: _____________)

Vendor agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and 
ordinances, as applicable. It is further acknowledged that vendor certifies compliance with 
all provisions, las, acts, regulations, etc. as specifically noted above.  

Corporate/Company Name: ____________________________________________ 

Address, City, State, and Zip Code: ______________________________________ 

Phone Number: ______________________ Fax Number: ___________________ 

Printed Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Title: ______________________________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________________________________________ 

Date: ______________________________________________________________ 

Email Address: ______________________________________________________ 

Federal Tax ID: ______________________________________________________ 

DUNS Number: ______________________________________________________ 

CAGE#: ____________________________________________________________ 

Company Registered on SAM.gov? ______________________________________ 



Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission                                      www.ethics.state.tx.us                                                              Adopted 10/5/2015

FORM 1295CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

OFFICE USE ONLOFFICE USE ONLOFFICE USE ONLOFFICE USE ONLOFFICE USE ONLYYYYY

 6 AFFIDAVIT I swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Title of officer administering oathPrinted name of officer administering oathSignature of officer administering oath

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said _______________________________________________,  this  the ______________  day

 of ________________, 20 _______ , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

ADD ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY

     Name of Interested Party
Nature of Interest (check applicable)

City, State, Country
(place of business)

Controlling Intermediary

 4

Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for
which the form is being filed.

 2

 3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract,

and provide a description of the goods or services to be provided under the contract.

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

 1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business
entity's place of business.

 5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

52


	Binder13.pdf
	Binder12.pdf
	Binder11.pdf
	RFP#25-1166 Depository Contract-FINAL.pdf
	RFP#25-1166 Depository Contract-FINAL.pdf
	Binder7.pdf
	Binder6.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	A RFP#25-1166 for Depository Services - Notice-Final.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	A RFP#25-1166 for Depository Services - Proposal Form-Final
	Definitions and Instructions
	Bank Compensation
	Compensation Based on a Targeted Balance
	Compensation Based on Fees

	District Investments
	Collateral
	Collateral Conditions
	Eligible Collateral

	Banking Services Fees
	Depository Information
	1. Consolidated Account Structure with Sweep Mechanism
	2. Automated Cash Management Information
	3. Deposit Services
	Remote Deposit

	4. Standard Disbursing Services
	5. Positive Pay
	6. Account Reconciliation
	7. Funds Transfer and Wire Services
	8. Optical Imaging
	9. Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) Services
	10. Investments and Safekeeping Services
	11. Collateral Requirements
	12. Account Analysis
	13. Monthly Statements
	14. Overdrafts
	15. Stop Payments
	16. Customer Service
	17. Service Enhancements

	Optional Services
	1. Nonsufficient Funds (NSF) Checks Re-presented as ACH (Re-presented Check [RCK] Entry)
	2. Merchant Services.
	3. Payroll Cards or Debit Cards
	4. Purchasing Cards

	5. Check Printing
	Schedules and Attachments
	Proposal Acknowledgments



	Attachment A 25-1166 -District provided-Final.pdf
	District historical info


	Attachment A 25-1166 -Bank Provide-Final.pdf
	Bank historical info


	Binder5.pdf
	Attachment A-Summary Instructions


	Attachment A 25-1166 - Summary-Final.pdf
	Summary


	Attachment B - Final.pdf

	Binder9.pdf
	Attachment C


	Attachment C 1.pdf

	Attachment C 2.pdf

	Attachment C 3.pdf

	Attachment C 4.pdf
	Attachment C 4.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	New Vendor Packet
	New Vendor Packet021722.pdf
	New Vendor Packet 010622.pdf
	New Vendor Packet 010521.pdf
	Vendor Packet for RFPs.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Vendor Packet for RFPs
	Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters
	Felony Conviction Notice

	Vendor Packet for RFPs
	Prohibition on Lobbying or Solicitation
	Criminal History Record Information Review of Certain Contract Employees
	F I N A N C E  D I V I S I O N


	Vendor Packet for RFPs
	New Vendor Packet.pdf
	New Vendor Packet.pdf
	HB89 Verification Form 06052020.pdf


	New Vendor Packet
	Binder1.pdf
	Local_Government_Officer_Conflicts_Disclosure_Statement_Form_CIS (1)


	New Vendor Packet




	Senate Bill 252 Certification Form.pdf

	Binder2.pdf
	VENDOR EDGAR CERTIFICATION FORMS21822





	Website: 
	Services Providing: 
	Purchasing Coop: 
	Yes: Off
	No: Off
	Vendor Name: 
	Address: 
	City/State/Zip: 
	Telephone: 
	Fax: 
	Email Address: 
	topmostSubform[0]: 
	Page1[0]: 
	f1_1[0]: 
	f1_2[0]: 
	FederalClassification[0]: 
	c1_1[0]: Off
	c1_1[1]: Off
	c1_1[2]: Off
	c1_1[3]: Off
	c1_1[4]: Off
	c1_1[5]: Off
	f1_3[0]: 
	c1_1[6]: Off
	f1_4[0]: 

	Exemptions[0]: 
	f1_5[0]: 
	f1_6[0]: 

	Address[0]: 
	f1_7[0]: 
	f1_8[0]: 

	f1_9[0]: 
	f1_10[0]: 
	SSN[0]: 
	f1_11[0]: 
	f1_12[0]: 
	f1_13[0]: 

	EmployerID[0]: 
	f1_14[0]: 
	f1_15[0]: 



	Option 1: 
	Option 2: 
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Text24: 
	AND: 
	of the Agreement between the Spring Independent School District Spring ISD and: 
	By: 
	Taxpayer Identification Number: 
	Check Box28: Off
	Text29: 
	Text30: 
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Text37: 
	Text38: 
	Text39: 
	Text40: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 
	Text43: 
	Text44: 
	Text45: 
	Text46: 
	Text47: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off
	Text53: 
	Text54: 
	Check Box55: Off
	Check Box56: Off
	Text57: 
	Check Box58: Off
	Check Box59: Off
	Text60: 
	Text61: 
	Check Box62: Off
	Check Box63: Off
	Check Box64: Off
	Check Box65: Off
	Text66: 
	Text67: 
	Check Box68: Off
	Check Box69: Off
	Text71: 
	I authorized official: 
	Printed Name of Authorized: 
	Date: 
	Signature1_es_:signer:signature: 
	undefined: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial: Off
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	YES I agree certify to the above Initial: Off
	NO I do NOT agreecertify to the above Initial: Off
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_2: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_2: Off
	undefined_6: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_3: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_3: Off
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_4: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_4: Off
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_5: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_5: Off
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_6: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_6: Off
	undefined_14: 
	undefined_15: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_7: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_7: Off
	NA Not a food product Initial: Off
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_8: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_8: Off
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	YES I agree to the above Initial_9: Off
	NO I do NOT agree to the above Initial_9: Off
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	undefined_25: 
	undefined_26: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	undefined_27: 
	Yes I agree to the above Initial: Off
	No I do NOT agree to the above Initial: Off
	Not Applicable NA not a construction contract Initial: Off
	undefined_28: 
	undefined_29: 
	undefined_30: 
	Yes I agree to the above Initial_2: Off
	No I do NOT agree to the above Initial_2: Off
	Not Applicable NA not a construction contract Initial_2: Off
	undefined_31: 
	undefined_32: 
	undefined_33: 
	undefined_34: 
	undefined_35: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
	undefined_38: 
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Yes I agree to the above Initial_3: 
	No I do NOT agree to the above Initial_3: 
	CorporateCompany Name: 
	Address City State and Zip Code: 
	Phone Number: 
	Fax Number: 
	Printed Name: 
	Title: 
	Federal Tax ID: 
	DUNS Number: 
	CAGE: 
	Company Registered on SAMgov: 
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off


